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CITY OF DALLAS

May 6, 2024
Via Certified Mail: 9589 0710 5270 0446 4350 29

Barrett Linburg
6060 N Central Expwy.
#770
Dallas, TX 75206

RE: Appeal of Certificate of Appropriateness:
Hearing - April 1, 2024
1001 N Crawford St., Case No. CA234-246(MW)

Dear Barrett Linburg:

We have received your correspondence appealing the Landmark Commission's denial
without prejudice of a Certificate of Appropriateness application for 1001 N Crawford.
Please be advised that the City Plan Commission hearing for this appeal is scheduled
for Thursday, June 6,2024. The City Plan Commission meeting will be held in person
and by video conference. Individuals who wish to speak, remotely via WebEx, in
accordance with the City Plan Commission Rules of Procedure, should contact the
Current Planning division at 214-670-4209 by the close of business Tuesday prior to the
scheduled CPC Meeting date. Individuals can also register online at:
https:_//dallascityhall_com/government/meetings/Pages/city-plan-commission_aspx.

Public Affairs and Outreach will also stream the public hearing on Spectrum Cable
Channel 96 or Channel 99 and bit.ly/cityofdallastv or YouTube.com/CityofDallasCityHall.

The appeal of the decision of the Landmark Commission regarding the application for a
Certificate of Appropriateness is a quasi-judicial action. No communication with City Plan
Commission members may occur outside the hearing of June 6, 2024.

The Dallas Development Code, Section 514-4.501(H) provides the procedures applicable
to a Certificate of Appropriateness appeal. For your convenience, I have enclosed a copy
of the ordinance containing the applicable section and a copy of the Appeal Procedures.
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Barrett Linburg
6060 N Central Expwy,
#770
Dallas, TX 75206

Included with this letter is the Landmark Commission record and other related paperwork.
The Landmark Commission record includes all documents related to your specific case
including a transcript of the April 2024 Landmark Commission hearing. As mentioned in the
email sent April 9, 2024, should you wish to provide the City Plan Commission a brief on
the matter, submit a copy to me at Dallas City Hall, 1500 Marilla Street, Room 5BN, Dallas,
TX 75201 or to phyllis.hill@dallas.gov by 5:00 p.m. Wednesday, May 15, 2024 I will then
distribute a copy of your brief to the City Plan Commission. I will also send you a copy of the
brief by the Assistant City Attorney's office.

You may contact me @ 214-670-4206 or email me at Phyllis.hill@dallas.gov if there are
any questions regarding the deadline dates. You are encouraged to contact Assistant City
Attorney Daniel Moore at 214-670-7027 should you have any questions regarding the format
of the City Plan Commission hearing or other related matters.

Respectfully,

Elaine Hill
Coordinator
Landmark Commission
Historic Preservation

cc: Kate Singleton, Chief Preservation Planner
Arturo Del Castillo, Assistant Director, Historic Preservation
Daniel Moore, Assistant City Attorney
Theresa Carlyle, Assistant City Attorney
Justin Roy, Assistant City Attorney
Marcus Watson, Senior Planner,
Historic Preservation

Office of Historic Preservation -- 1500 Marilla Street, Room 5CN - Dallas, TX 75201
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THE RECORD

1001 N CRAWFORD ST
APPEAL

CA234-246 (MW)

City Plan Commission
Hearing

06/06/2024

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 9589 0710 5270 0446 4350 29
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SECTION 1

Certificate of Appropriateness

1001 N Crawford Street
CA234-246(MW)
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Certificate of Appropriateness (CA)
City of Dallas landmark Commission

CA 234 - 246 (MW)

OFFICE USE ONLY

6060 N Central Expressway, Suite 770 OFFICE USE ONLY
Code: Dallas, TX 75206 Main Structure:
4-789-6624 Alternate Phone; 214432-1737
licant to Owner : Owner 8:nbibuting

on-contributing
ESS: 1001 N Crawford

Name of Applicant· Barrett Linburg
Malling Address:
City, State and Zip
Daytime Phone: 21
Relationship of App

PROPERTY ADDR
Historic District: Lake Cliff------------------------
PROPOSED WORK:
List all proposed work simply and accurately, use extra sheet if needed. Attach all documentation
specified in the submittal criteria checklist for type of work proposed. DO NOT write 'see attached."

Replace all existing aluminum windows with Alside 1700-Series Vinyl Beige Windows

EMAIL ADDRESS:

soature ot Aoocean.3t)>. Date: 2/s/ 24
' r

Signature of Owner: Date:
(IF NOT APPLICANT)

APPLICATION DEADLINE:
Application material must be completed and submitted by the FOURTH MONDAY OE EACH MONTH sy
12:00 NOON, (see official calendar for exceptions), before the Dallas Landmark Commission can
consider the approval of any change affecting the exterior of any building. Provide this form along with
applicable fees, and any supporting documentation must be filed with a Preservation Planner at City Hall, 1500
Manlla 5BN, Dallas. Texas, 75201. You may submit by email to Historicpreseration@callasgov Please write
your address and district in the email subject line.
Please use the enclosed criteria checklist as a guide to complete the application. Incomplete applications
cannot be reviewed and will be returned to you for more information. You are encouraged to contact a
Preservation Planner to ensure your application is complete. Click on the following link to the City of Dallas
website for contact information:

https://dallascityhall.com/departments/sustainabledevelopment/historicpreservation/Pages/Contacts.aspx

OTHER:
1n the event of a denial, you have the right to an appeal within 30 days after the Landmark Commission's
decision. You are encouraged to attend the Landmark Commission hearing the first Monday of each month at
1.00 pm in Council Chambers of City Hall (see exceptions). Information regarding the history of past certificates
of appropriateness for individual addresses is available for review in 58N of City Hall.

1
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Certificate of Appropriateness (CA)
City of Dallas Landmark Commission

Application Fee Schedule
Chapter 51A Dallas Development Code: Ordinance No. 19455, as amended Subsection aa: Fees
for Landmark Commission Applications.

1. An application will not be processed until the fee has been paid.

2. The applicant shall pay the filing fee to the building official. The building official shall deposit fees received in the
official city depository not later than the next business day following receipt of the fees.

3. The city controller shall refund 75 percent of the filing fee to the applicant if the applicant withdraws the application
prior to the case being advertised for hearing. After the case is advertised, no refund of the filing fee may be made.
Please contact a Preservation Planner for refund request inquiries.

4. Fee Schedule.

Type of Application Application Fee Office Use Only - Payment
Received

Certificate of appropriateness for new $500 Date:
construction

Receipt No.

!Certificate of appropriateness/certificate $600 Date:
of demolition or removal for unauthorized
work ' Receipt No.

For unauthorized work - new construction only -For all other see Certificate for Demolition and Removal application.

5. The applicant shall pay a single filing fee for each certificate of appropriateness of certificate of demolition or removal
for unauthorized work.

6. Make checks Payable to City of Dallas - note OHP application type in memo of check. Mail or bring to Dallas City
Hall, 1500 Marilla Street, Room 58N, Dallas, Texas 75201. The District Planner will provide payment options and
instructions.

7. The landmark commission may waive the filing fee if the landmark commission finds that payment of the fee would
result in substantial financial hardship be placed on the landmark commission's miscellaneous docket for
predetermination. If the issue is placed on the miscellaneous docket, the applicant may not file the application until
the merits of the request for waiver have been determined by the landmark commission. In making this determination,
the landmark commission may require the production of financial documents.
Please review the enclosed Review and Action Fann
Memorandum to the Building Official, a Certificate of Appropriateness has been:

APPROVED. Please release the building permit.
APPLICANT REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL, 75% REFUND APPROVED: DATE
APPLICANT REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT REFUND: DATE

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS. Please release the building permit in accordance with any conditions.

DENIED. Please do not release the building permit or allow work.
/ DENIED WITHOUT PREJUDICE. Please do not release the building permit or allow work.
igngd dy wings ad r specifications are enclosed_Yes

04/01/24

2
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SECTION 2
I

Landmark Commission
Agenda

April 1, 2024

See Pages 10 - 11 Item #2
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DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. 1462 1ST AVE
Fair Park Historic District
CA234-252(RD)
Rhonda Dunn

2. 1001 N CRAWFORD ST
Lake Cliff Historic District
CA234-246(MW)
Marcus Watson

Page 10 of 15

Landmark Commission Agenda
Monday, April 1, 2024

Department, and City Attorney for compliance with
Highway Beautification Act.

Request:
A Certificate of Appropriateness to install a new outdoor
carousel (in the west, side yard of the Children's
Aquarium).
Applicant: Norman Alston
Application Filed: 03/07/2024
Staff Recommendation:
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
install a new outdoor carousel (in the west, side yard of
the Children's Aquarium) be approved in accordance
with drawings and specifications dated 3/21/2024 with
the following condition: that final colors, finishes and
amusement signage must be submitted for Landmark
Commission review prior to commencement of work.
Implementation of the recommended condition would
allow the proposed work to be consistent with
preservation criteria Sections 5.2(b)(5)(0) and
5.2(b)(5)(F) pertaining to the Lagoon; the standards in
City Code Section 51A-4.501 (g)(6)(C)(i) for contributing
structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's Standards
for Rehabilitation.
Task Force Recommendation:
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
install a new outdoor carousel (in the west, side yard of
the Children's Aquarium) be approved with the following
comments and conditions:
1. Approved concept of adding a carousel to this

location.
2. Approved proposed location, layout and fencing on

the site.
3. Confirm ADA seating will be provided on carousel.
4. Confirm stabilized DG (decomposed granite) material

will be ADA accessible and edging be provided.
5. Final colors, finishes and signage to be approved

under a separate CA.

Request:
A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing
windows (non-historic) with Alside 1700-Series vinyl
windows in "beige" color.
Owner: Linburg, Barrett
Filed: 03/07//2024
Staff Recommendation:
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3. 5521 SWISS AVE
Swiss Avenue Historic District
CA234-256(CM)
Christina Mankowski

4. 1223 BOSWELL ST
Tenth Street Neighborhood Historic District
CD234-007(RD)
Rhonda Dunn

Page 11 of 15

Landmark Commission Agenda
Monday, April 1, 2024

That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
replace all existing windows (non-historic) with Alside
1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved
with the condition that the new windows be all wood
inside and out, no vinyl and no cladding, and be
submitted for final staff approval, with the finding that
vinyl windows are not compatible with the historic overlay
district and would constitute an adverse effect on the
district. Implementation of the condition would allow the
proposed work to be consistent with the preservation
criteria Sections 5.2 and 5.3; the standards in City Code
Section 51 A-4.501 (g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing
structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's Standards.
Task Force Recommendation:
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
replace all existing windows (non-historic) with Alside
1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved.
Many precedents for vinyl windows on other properties
in the district. Wood windows pose a large financial
burden on applicant, no historic tax credits for property.

Request:
A Certificate of Appropriateness to change paint color of
main structure for all wood trim to Sherwin Williams "Iron
Ore".
Owner: Pederson, Eric
Filed: 03/07/2024
Staff Recommendation:
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
change paint color of main structure for all wood trim to
Sherwin Williams "Iron Ore" be denied without prejudice
as the color "Iron Ore" is not historically characteristic of
the Federal Colonial Architectural Style and is not
complimentary to the character of the main structure.
The proposed work is inconsistent with preservation
criteria Section 51P-63.116(1)(H)(iii); the standards in
City Code Section 51A-4.501 (g)(6)(C)(i) for contributing
structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's Standards.
Task Force Recommendation:
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to
change paint color of main structure for all wood trim to
Sherwin Williams "Iron Ore" be approved.

Request:
A Certificate of Demolition to demolish a main residential
building; using the standard: imminent threat to public
health or safety. (Unauthorized Work)
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SECTION 3
I

CA234-246(MW)
Docket Material

33-11



@
CITY OF DALLAS

LANDMARK COMMISSION

FILE NUMBER: CA234-246(MW)
LOCATION: 1001 N. Crawford St.
STRUCTURE: Noncontributing
COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1
ZONING: PD-468

APPLICANT: Linburg, Barrett

REPRESENTATIVE: N/A

OWNER: Devonshire Ventures LLC

PLANNER: Marcus Watson
DATE FILED: March 7, 2024
DISTRICT: Lake Cliff (H-84)
MAPSCO: 44-Z, 54-D
CENSUS TRACT: 0020.00

APRIL 1, 2024

REQUEST(S):

A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic) with AIside 1700­
Series vinyl windows in "beige" color.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic)
with Alside 1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved with the condition that the new
windows be all wood inside and out, no vinyl and no cladding, and be submitted for final staff
approval, with the finding that vinyl windows are not compatible with the historic overlay district
and would constitute an adverse effect on the district. Implementation of the condition would allow
the proposed work to be consistent with the preservation criteria Sections 5.2 and 5.3; the
standards in City Code Section 514-4.501(g)(6)c)(ii) for noncontributing structures; and the
Secretary of the Interior's Standards.

TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATION:

That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic)
with Alside 1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved. Many precedents for vinyl
windows on other properties in the district. Wood windows pose a large financial burden on
applicant, no historic tax credits for property.
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BACKGROUND/ HISTORY:

1001 N. Crawford is a U-shaped multi-family complex constructed in the late 1940s and is
considered noncontributing to the Lake Cliff Historic District. Last month, the Commission
approved (with conditions) a proposal to restore the faux entry "balconies", replace the front doors,
replace the windows, remove the shutters, paint the trim and doors, replace the front step railings,
replace the lights over the front doors, and replace the lights beside the rear doors.

The approval for the window replacement came with a condition that the windows be wood, not
vinyl. The applicant is re-applying for vinyl windows in the hopes to make the case for vinyl.

Previous applications for Certificates of Appropriateness (or Demolition) filed for this property that
are pertinent to this CA include:

CASE NUMBER REVIEW TYPE DATE OWNER DECISION

CA234-190(MW) Standard 3/4/24 1001 Crawford LLC
Replace all windows (non-historic) with vinyl windows in "beige"
color.

Condition: That the windows be wood inside-and-out, no
cladding and no vinyl.

Approved w/ Cond.

RELEVANT PRESERVATION CRITERIA:

1. Lake Cliff Historic District (H-84); Ordinance No. 23328: Criteria 5.2 and 5.3

2. Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Setting (District/Neighborhood)

3. City Code Section 514-4.501(g)(6)(C)(ii) for noncontributing structures.

33-13



PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ANALYSIS:

A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all windows (non-historic) with 1-over-1 vinyl windows
in "beige" color.

The existing windows are likely not original. Therefore, it is reasonable to replace them with
appropriate windows. This is the basis for an approval with conditions as opposed to a
denial, which satisfies preservation criterion 5.2. While the existing windows are circa 1960s
and not historic, the building dates to the late 1940s. The 1-over-1 configuration is acceptable,
but staff again recommends wood instead of vinyl. While the building may be noncontributing, a
general rule of thumb traditionally used is to not make a noncontributing structure more
noncontributing.

City Code Section 51A-4.501(g)(6)(C)(ii)
The standard for approval under City Code Section 51A-4.501 (g)(6)(C)(ii) is that the Landmark
Commission must find that the proposed work is "compatible" with the historic overlay district.
The appropriate windows for a 1940s building would be wood, which would also make them
compatible with other 1940s buildings in the district. Vinyl windows are not "compatible" in an
historic district as it is not a material appropriately used in the district, regardless of whether a
building is contributing or non-contributing.

Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Setting (District/Neighborhood)

The SOI Standards state:

• Not Recommended: Removing or substantially changing those building and landscape
features in the setting which are important in defining the historic character so that, as a result,
the character is diminished.

• Not Recommended: Removing a character-defining feature of the building or landscape from
the setting that is unrepairable and not replacing it or replacing it with a new feature the does
not match.

Windows, both their design AND their material are generally deemed by best preservation
practice as character-defining features of both individual buildings and the fabric of entire historic
districts. Therefore, vinyl windows do not meet this standard. Wood windows would satisfy
this standard as well as preservation criterion 5.3 for material.

Finally, the preservation criteria under City Ordinance 23328 for Lake Cliff Historic District state
that the Commission should only approve work that does not strictly comply with the criteria upon
a finding that a) the proposed work is historically accurate and is consistent with the spirit and
intent of these preservation criteria; and b) the proposed work will not adversely affect the historic
character of the property or the integrity of the historic district.
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LOCATION MAPS
1001 N. Crawford St.
Source: Google Earth
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CURRENT PHOTOS
1001 N. Crawford St.
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ATTACHMENTS:

• Task Force Recommendation Form
• Certificate of Appropriateness Application
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TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATION REPORT
Winnetka Heights and Lake Cliff Historic Districts

Applicant Name:
Address:
Request Type:

DATE:
TIME:
LOCATION:

Barrett Linburg
1001 N. Crawford
CA

3/13/2024
4:00 p.m.
Hybrid Virtual/2922 Swiss Ave

Request: Replace all windows (nonhistoric) with new vinyl windows.

Recommendation:

0Approve

Comments:

□Approve with conditions Deny wlo prejudice □Deny

Many precedents for vinyl windows on other properties in the district. Wood windows
pose a large financial burden on applicant, no historic tax credits for property.

Task force members present:

Christine Escobedo
Mia Ovcina
Caitlin Parish

Ex Officio staff members present:

□ Alfred Pena (Vice-chair)
Troy Sims
] Michelle Walker (Chair)

]Marcus Watson

Quorum: QYes [No (four makes a quorum)

Maker: Ovcina
FOR: 5
Basis for opposition:

28: Walker
AGAINST: 0
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Certificate of Appropriateness (CA)
City of Dallas Landmark Commission

CA
OFFICE USE ONLY

)

arre In urg

6060 N Central Expressway, Suite 770 OFFICE USE ONLY
Code: Dallas, TX 75206 Main Structure:
4-789-6624 Alternate Phone; 214-432-1737

licant to Owner: Owner B:ntributing

on-contributing
ESS: 1001 N Crawford

Name of Applicant B tt L b

Malling Address:
City, State and Zip
Daytime Phone: 21

Relationship of App

PROPERTY ADDR
Historic District: Lake Cif------------------------
PROPOSED WORK:
List all proposed work simply and accurately, use extra sheet if needed. Attach all documentation
specified in the submittal criteria checklist for type of work proposed. DO NOT write "see attached."

Replace all existing aluminum windows with Alside 1700-Series Vinyl Beige Windows

EMAIL ADDRESS:

soatore ot Aopeagt)> Date: /s/ 24
y- 4

Signature of Owner: Date:
(IF NOT APPLICANT)

APPLICATION DEADLINE:
Application material must be completed and submitted by the FOURTH MONDAY OE EACH MONTH Y
12:00 NOON, (see official calendar for exceptions), before the Dallas Landmark Commission can
consider the approval of any change affecting the exterior of any building. Provide this form along with
applicable fees, and any supporting documentation must be filed with a Preservation Planner at City Hall, 1500
Marilla 5N, Dallas. Texas, 75201. You may submit by email to Historicpreseration@callas goy Please write
your address and district in the email subject line.

Please use the enclosed criteria checklist as a guide to complete the application. Incomplete applications
cannot be reviewed and will be returned to you for more information. You are encouraged to contact a
Preservation Planner to ensure your application is complete. Click on the following link to the City of Dallas
website for contact information:

hts://dallascityhall.com/departments/sustainabledevelopment/historicpreservation/Pages/Contacts.aspx

OTHER:
In the event of a denial, you have the right to an appeal within 30 days after the Landmark Commission's
decision. You are encouraged to attend the Landmark Commission hearing the first Monday of each month at
1.00 pm in Council Chambers of City Hall (see exceptions). Information regarding the history of past certificates
of appropriateness for individual addresses is available for review in 5BN of City Hall.
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Cop­
Applicant Name: _

Date Received:
Received by.

Window Survey Form
Have Basic Requirements

• l. Photographs or drawing of each elevation of the structure, with all the window openings on
each elevation numbered.

• 2. Photographs of each window opening numbered corresponding to the photographs or
drawings from # l .

• 3. Condition Evaluation of each window (see reverse).

• 4. Proposed window design (casement, fixed, etc.), pattern (3/1, 6/6, l /1, etc.), materials (wood,
vinyl, clad, etc.), etc. Specify if different for certain openings.

• 5. Proposed window product brochure/information that includes the company's depiction or
photograph (not wind load information) of actual windows. We need to know what they look like
on the exterior.

□ 6. Other

$ASH CORD

GASS/LUTE

ALL window openings on the structure should be assigned a number and described under the
same number on the back of this sheet. Even those not being replaced should be assigned a
number, however a photograph of those windows is not necessary, note on the second page
that you aren't looking to replace that window number.

Windows in pairs or groupings should be
assigned separate numbers. Windows in dormers and
small fixed windows should also be included, but not
door sidelights or transoms associated with a door.

On the second page, describe the issues and
conditions of each window in detail, referring to the
specific parts of the window (see diagram to the left).
The photographs can be from the interior, exterior, or
both. Additional close-up photographs, showing
evidence of window condition, MUST be provided to
better document problem areas.

The Planning and Development Department's
evaluation and recommendation is based on
deterioration/damage to the window unit, and
associated trim. Broken glass and windows that are
painted shut are not necessarily grounds for
approving replacement.

IE+b

PfMGl
9EAD

SING

RAIL RI? CA!

EXTERIOR
urE OR CASING
EXTERIOR

SA5M wEGHT
PULLEY

Lot otibi
INTERIOR

$A5H

EXTEtlo« l
CASING

SIG

$us­
vu siu

JAM

APON

INTERIOR HNISM
(rrwALL
PASTER. ETC.)

SIU
FRAMING

Total Number of Window Openings on the 87
Structure

Number of Historic Windows on the 0
Structure

Number of Existing Replacement/Non­
87Historic Windows

Number of Windows Completely Missing

Total Number of Windows to be Replaced 87
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Co­
Applicant Name: _

Date Received: _
Received by: _

Window Survey Form-Window Condition Report
Window Window Condition

#

A.1 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.2 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.3 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.4 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.6 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.7 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.8 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.9 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.10 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.11 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.12 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.13 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.14 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.15 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.16 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.17 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.18 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
-

A.19 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.20 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.21 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
-

Window Window Condition
#

A.22 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
-

A.23 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.24 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.25 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.26 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.27 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.28 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.29 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.30 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.31 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.32 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.33 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.34 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.35 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.36 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.37 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.38 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
- - - - -

A.39 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.40 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.41 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
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Date Received:----
Received by.

Window Survey Form-Window Condition Report

COA­--------
App Iicant Name:------

Window Window Condition
#

A.42 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
­

A.43 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.44 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.45 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.46 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.47 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.48 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

A.49 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.1 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.2 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.3 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.4 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.5 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.6 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.7 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.8 NOT FULLY OPERABLE ~

B.9 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.10 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.11 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

Window Window Condition
#
B.12 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

B.13 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
- -

B.14 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.1 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.2 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.3 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.4 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.5 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.6 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.8 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.9 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.10 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.11 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.12 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.13 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

-
C.14 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.15 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.16 NOT FULLY OPERABLE
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Co­
Applicant Name: _

Date Received: _
Received by.

Window Survey Form-Window Condition Report
Window Window Condition

#

C.17 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.18 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.19 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.20 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.21 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.22 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.23 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

C.24 NOT FULLY OPERABLE

1-- - -

Window Window Condition
#

- - -
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1001 Crawford St
EXTERIOR APPLICATION- Rev. 1

Built 1947
NON-CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURE

Section 51A-4.501(g)(6)(C)(ii):"Standard for approval. The landmark commission must grant the application if it determines that for noncontributing
structures, the proposed work is compatible with the historic overlay district.
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WINDOW SCHEDULE AND INFORMATION

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TYPEMARK ROUGH OPENING COUNT MANFUFACTURER MODEL MATERIAL FINISH

HEIGHT WIDTH

A 55.5" 36" 49 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

B 73.5" 60" 14 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

C 32" 28" 24 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

Color Collection
Create custom appeal wth our broad color collection Extenor colors teature a cuttingedge polyurethane coating technology wrth
heatreflectwve pigments tor a remarkably strong and tade-resistant tnush.

lnterot Colors

whte' Be9e' Classic Clay'
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WINDOW SCHEDULE AND INFORMATION

[\im Width x Height
36 X 55.5°

UI
92

Description Co« Width x Height
28 X 31.5°

UI
60

Description

<
gs□□
• a

RC 35­

1700-1700 Seres Single Hung 36 x 55 5
Sash Split = Even
Operation / Venting = Single Hung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Nailfin Setback
Frame Color = Beige
CLIMATECH ELITE, Double Strength
U-Factor = 0 29 CR = 56, SHGC= 0.22, VI = 0 52, CPD
= ASO-A1160107700001
No Jamb Extension, Frame Size
Line ltem Notes:

to_
w t
» RO.25 «

1700-1700 Series Single Hung 28 31.5
Sash Split = Even
Operation t Venting = Single Hung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Nailfn Setback
Frame Color = Beige
CLIMATECH ELITE Double Strength
U-Factor = 0.29, CR = 56. SHGC - O22 VT = 052 CPD
= ASO-A-116-01077-00001
No Jamb Extension. Frame Size
Line htem Notes:

B em# Width x Height
735 X60"

UI
134

Description

l I
~

} 4

il I J

1700-1700 Senes Single Hung / Single Hung 73.5 x 60
Sash Split = Even
Operation ! Venting - Single Hung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Nailfin Setback
Frame Color = Beige
CLIMATECH ELITE, Double Strength
U-Factor = 0.29, CR = 56. SHGC = 022,VT = 052 CPD
- ASO-A-116-02123-00001
No Jamb Extension, Frame Size
Vertical Factory 0.5" thick, 60" length
Line ttem Notes:

• $$
25

-'±

$
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ELEVATION 1-EAST (FACING N CRAWFORD)

IE#•
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ELEVATION 2- COURTYARD SOUTH

33-31



ELEVATION 3- COURTYARD WEST
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ELEVATION 5- NORTH
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ELEVATION 6- WEST
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ELEVATION 7- SOUTH
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EXAMPLES: LAKECLIFF HISTORIC OVERALY

~

808 BARCLAY DR

707 -709 N MARSALIS AVE

723 N MARSALIS AVE

722 N MARSALIS AVE

I I
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EXAMPLES: LAKECLIFF HISTORIC OVERALY

836 N BECKLEY AVE

501 N. MARSALIS AVE

'We.ill

__,_· __'-'_-·_Ii_E[
•

--
--~~ /',,

1123 N. CRAWFORD

a
a»au

606 N. MARSALIS AVE

515 N MARSALIS AVE

l'.l',m:.s,f,•
Mg5,
1%E'!'Zpi ±e!­
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SECTION 4

Landmark Commission
Minutes

April 1, 2024

See Pages 7 - 8 Item #2
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LANDMARK COMMISSION MINUTES
April 1, 2024

lagoon areas are encouraged if compatible with the historic character of the district.

Maker: Sherman
Second: Reaves MOTION FAILED
Results: 5/9

Ayes: - 5 Anderson, Fogleman, Sherman, Reaves,
Rothenberger

Against: - 9 Montgomery, Taylor, Offutt, Hinojosa, Spellicy,
Renaud, Gay, Preziosi, Guest,

Absent: - 2 Livingston, Guest
Vacancies: - 2 Districts 10 & 15

The Chair declared the motion failed and asked for another motion.

Motion #2
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to install a new outdoor carousel (in the west, side yard of
the Children's Aquarium) be approved in accordance with drawings and specifications dated 3/21/2024 with
the following condition: that final colors, finishes and amusement signage must be submitted for Landmark
Commission review prior to commencement of work. Implementation of the recommended condition would
allow the proposed work to be consistent with preservation criteria Sections 5.2(b)(5)(D) and 5.2(b)(5)(F)
pertaining to the Lagoon; the standards in City Code Section 51 A-4.501 (g)(6)(C)(i) for contributing structures;
and the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation.

Maker: Taylor
Second: Spellicy
Results: 10/4

Ayes: - 10 Gay, Hinojosa, Montgomery, Offutt, Preziosi,
Renaud, Spellicy, Taylor, Reaves,

Against: - 4 Anderson, Foqleman, Rothenberqer, Sherman
Absent: - 2 Livingston, Guest
Vacancies: - 2 Districts 10 & 15

The Chair declared the motion approved with conditions by the Landmark Commission.

2. 1001 N CRAWFORD ST
Lake Cliff Historic District
CA234-246(MW)
Marcus Watson
A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic) with Alside 1700-Series vinyl
windows in "beige" color.

Speakers: For:

Against:

Barrett Linburg

No Speakers
Motion
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic) with Alside
1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be denied without prejudice. The proposed work is not
compatible with the historic overlay district.

7
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LANDMARK COMMISSION MINUTES
April 1, 2024

Maker: Reaves
Second: Gay
Results: 9/4

Ayes: - 9 Anderson, Gay, Montgomery, Offutt, Preziosi,
Sherman, Taylor, Reaves, Spellicy

Against: - 4 Fogleman, Rothenberger, Hinojosa, Renaud,
Absent: - 2 Livingston, Guest
Vacancies: - 2 Districts 10 & 15

The Chair declared the motion denied without prejudice by the Landmark Commission.

3. 5521 SWISS AVE
Swiss Avenue Historic District
CA234-256(CM)
Christina Mankowski
A Certificate of Appropriateness to change paint color of main structure for all wood trim to Sherwin Williams
"Iron Ore".

Speaker For:

Against:

No Speakers

No Speakers
Motion
That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to change paint color of main structure for all wood trim
to Sherwin Williams "Iron Ore" be denied without prejudice as the color "Iron Ore" is not historically
characteristic of the Federal Colonial Architectural Style and is not complimentary to the character of the main
structure. The proposed work is inconsistent with preservation criteria Section 51 P-63.116(1 )(H)(iii); the
standards in City Code Section 51 A-4.501 (g)(6)(C)(i) for contributing structures; and the Secretary of the
Interior's Standards.

Maker: Anderson

Second: Reaves

Results: 12/1
Ayes: - 12 Anderson, Fogleman, Gay, Hinojosa, Montgomery,

Preziosi, Sherman, Spellicy, Taylor, Reaves,
Renaud, Rothenberger

Against: - 1 Offutt
Absent: - 2 Livingston, Guest
Vacancies: - 2 Districts 10 & 15

The Chair declared the motion denied without prejudice by the Landmark Commission.

4. 1223 BOSWELL ST
Tenth Street Neighborhood Historic District
CD234-007(RD)
Rhonda Dunn
A Certificate of Demolition to demolish a main residential building; using the standard: imminent threat to
public health or safety. (Unauthorized Work)

8
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Landmark Commission Minutes.

1001 N Crawford St. CA234-246(MW)

Monday, April 1, 2024
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1 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: All right.

Page 2

Now, we

2 can move on to -- it seems like we haven't gotten anything

3 done because we're only on discussion item 2, but we

4

5

really have gotten a lot done.

MR. WATSON:

So let's go with that one.

Item D2 is 1001 North Crawford

6 Street in the Lake Cliff, historic district CA234-246MW.

7 And I am Marcus Watson presenting the request is for a

8 certificate of appropriateness to replace all existing

9 windows non historic with all side 1700 series vinyl,

10 windows in beige color. Staff recommendation is that the

11 request for a certificate of appropriateness to replace

12 all existing windows non historic with all side 1700

13 series vinyl windows in base color, be approved with the

14 condition that the new windows be all wood inside and out,

15 no vinyl and no cladding, and be submitted for final staff

16 approval.

17 With the finding that vinyl windows are not

18 compatible with the historic overlay district and would

19 constitute an adverse effect on the district.

20 Implementation of the condition would allow the proposed

21 work to be consistent with the preservation criteria.

22 Sections 5.2 and 5.3, the standards in city code section

23 5l(a)-4.501G(6) C Roman at two for non-contributing

24 structures and the Secretary of the Interior standards.

25 Task force recommendation; that the request for

MAGNA»
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Page 3

1 a certificate appropriateness to replace all existing

2 windows non historic with all sides 1700 series vinyl

3 windows in beige color be approved. Many precedents for

4 vinyl windows and other properties in the district would

5 windows pose a large financial burden on applicant no

6 historic tax credits for property.

We do need you to state your nameWelcome.

Thank you.

have one speaker.

And we do

BarrettMr.I see he is on screen.

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

Lindbergh.

7

8

9

10 and address and then swear or promise to tell the truth.

11 MR. LINDBERGH: Sure. Barrett Lindbergh 6060

12 North Central Expressway and we'll tell the truth.

13 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: All right, sir, you

14 have three minutes to give us any information you want to

15 have about -- you want to give us about your request.

16 MR. LINDBERGH: Sure. Here to request your

17 approval for our Certificate of Appropriateness to replace

18 the existing aluminum windows at 1001 North Crawford with

19 vinyl windows in beige color. It's a non-contributing

20 structure without a protected facade, and our proposed

21 vinyl windows are compatible with the Lake Cliff historic

10 properties in the historic district.

Similar vinyl windows can be found on at least22

23

24

overlay.

submission package.

Those are in our

Notably city staff or Melissa parent

25 has supported the approval of vinyl windows at 606 and 707

MAGNAO
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1 North Marsalis in 2021 and 2022. And City staffer

Page 4

2 Christina Mankowski supported the same change in 2022 and

3 2023 on 501 and 515 North Marsalis.

4 These were all similarly sized non-contributing

5

6

multi-family buildings.

those properties in our submission package. The

And again, there's photographs of

7 Neighborhood Task force explicitly supports this proposal.

8 Oftentimes we're as developers at odds with the -- with

9 the neighborhood task force, but in this case, they

10 recognize the compatibility of the vinyl windows with

11 other projects and the historic overlay overall.

12 The Dallas code states that for

13 non-contributing structures, the Landmark Commission must

14 grant the application if the proposed work is compatible

15 with the overlay district. By approving our request, you

16 will follow the historic overlay in the Dallas code.

17 Encouraging our continued investment and others continued

18 investment in overall city historic districts. If you

19 cannot approve our request over right, we request that you

20 deny the application rather than approving it with

21 conditions, allowing us to appeal it to the planning

22 commission. City Staff has recommended that you approve

23 it with conditions and we would request either an approval

24 or a denial without prejudice. Thank you for your

25 consideration and I hope for your support today.

MAGNA
LEGAL SERVICES

33-46



1

2

3

Mr.

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

Lindbergh.

Page S

All right, thank you

Commissioner

Now it is time for the commissioners to

ask questions of both you and Staff.

4 Spell icy?

s
6

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY:

discussion that occurred at the task force. It looked

In regards to the

7 like there was -- around the cost, the creation of the

8 financial burden, the fact that a historic tax credit

9 isn't available for the property or things like that. And

10 I thought you made reference to that being included within

11 the packet, but I don't actually see anything that is

12 listed in there like we've seen in a couple of our other

13 commercial projects that have come before us.

14 MR. LINDBERGH: Sure. So wood windows would

15 cost about $25,000 more than the proposed vinyl windows.

16 And because this is a non-contributing property there are

17 no tax credits at the federal or state level or property

18 tax abatements available at the local level available if

19 we were to need to use any type of more expensive

20 material.

21 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: And how does that

22 relate in regards to percentage of the overall budget for

23 the project?

24 MR. LINDBERGH: It is a -- an increase. It's a

25 material increase.

MAGNA
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1 COMMISSIONER SPELLICY:

Page 6

I just want to make

2 sure that the commission does understand, unless this is a

3 demolition for economic hardship, we' re -- the

4 commission's not really supposed to discuss money.

5 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: I just want to

6 clarify that there are a handful of commercial properties

7 and at least two that I could think of residential ones,

8 which we absolutely had these types of discussions in

9 terms of the project moving forward. So it may have been

10 done in error in the past, but nobody thought those

11 discussions that day, SO -­

12 MR. LINDBERGH: Yeah. And I think it was my

13 fault that I brought it up and the only reason bringing it

14 up was just there are city incentives available for

15 historic properties and there are no incentives available

16 for non-contributing properties. And that's why I wanted

17 to make the distinction.

18 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: Would you like to

19 explore the option of becoming a contributing property so

20 you could get those tax incentives?

21 MR. LINDBERGH: Well, I think explicitly in the

22 historic overlay when it was drawn up in the 1980s, that

23 this property, 1001 North Crawford is explicitly

24 non-contributing.

25 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

MAGNA
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Page 7

1 forever non-contributing, but it's also possible we could

2 look at it and decide that it in some way met that

3 criteria to become, I think we've done it before. I'm not

4 saying we would find that to be true in this case, but if

5 we would try, would you be open to us trying to?

6 MR. LINDBERGH: Well, number one, I think we' re

7 a little late since we've already started construction,

8 but number two, prior to starting construction, we looked

9 into having this property along with several other that

10 we've done -- added to the National Historic Register and

11 it was not possible because there was nothing remarkable

12 about it.

13

14

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

they did not think that it qualified.

Okay. All right.

Does

So

All right.

15 anybody else have a question, Commissioner Preziosi you

16 have your light on.

17

18 applicant.

COMMISSIONER PREZIOSI: Yes. Question for the

Will the proposed windows fill the entire

19 opening or will there be any blocking to fill the opening

20 with the windows you've chosen.

21

22 opening.

MR. LINDBERGH: They'll fill the entire

23 COMMISSIONER PREZIOSI: So are these custom

24 windows then, or are these standard windows that actually

25 fit the opening size.

MAGNAO
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1

2

3

4 Renaud.

MR. LINDBERGH:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

Page 8

Any other?

This is Commissioner

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

They're custom windows.

5

6 COMMISSIONER RENAUD: Yes.

Commissioner Renaud?

I wanted for the

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

7 record to bring up the-- the examples that were in the

8 in our package that actually, I believe there were maybe

9 three different profiles for the -- for the sashes of the

10

11

-- Or the frames of the windows themselves.

wanted to bring those up so that we could see them. The

I -- I just

12-- I -- I thought I remember one that had a profile that

13 was very wood like. Wood in terms of its section but I

14 wanted everybody to -- to be able to see it and -- and

15 appreciate the -- the detail.

16 COMMISSIONER SPELLICY: Is this the page you're

17 referring to?

18 COMMISSIONER RENAUD: There was a three

19 dimensional picture that showed what the frame, actually

20

21

22

23

24

25 it.

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

It's page 201.

I believe you just passed

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY: (Indiscernible).

COMMISSIONER RENAUD: The way it's shaped.

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

MAGNAO
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Page 9

different profiles it looks like with 1700 series.

Maybe 16 or 17.

It's a - it's a specification sheet.

COMMISSIONER RENAUD: There you go.

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY: Yeah.

I

You don't have the same

There's a delay.

You just passed it.

There -- so there's three

Going to go back about six

It's -­

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

MR. LINDBERGH:

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

page numbers.

Let's see.

pages.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 can't quite read the numbers, but it-- it appears that

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY: 1700, is the first one.

COMMISSIONER RENAUD: Yeah. It appears that

13

14

15

16

the middle section is a bit more wood like.

it has a -- d -- a wide sort of flat piece.

I do see that

But again you

17 know, in terms of everything that we've heard today, if

18 that might be a reasonable alternate.

We can certainly price out.19

20

MR. LINDBERGH:

Yeah, we can certainly price it out. I -- I don't know

21 the answer.

Okay.22

23

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: To to clarify with

24 the applicant, if -- if it was the opinion of this body

25 that we thought that one would suffice, would you accept

MAGNAO
LEGAL SERVICES

33-51



Page 10

1 agreeing to go with that one today?

2 MR. LINDBERGH: I I don't know the answer as

3 far as price or availability.

Well, in that case it's time for a motion.

Commissioner Reaves, hang on everyone, the city

No questions here.

4

5

6

7

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

Any other questions?

home?

Okay. All right.

No questions at

8 attorney is assisting.

9 COMMISSIONER RENAUD: In the matter of

10 CA234246MW I move that we deny without prejudice request

11 with -- it is a request that this gentleman has an

12 opportunity to check on the prices of the other windows.

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

end of it to be kind of about why

13

14

15

16

other, why. Like why -- why -­

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

Normally we need the

not that, why the

With the proposed affect

17 work is not compatible with the historic overlay district.

18 I like that.

That's why she wrote it for a segment though.

Everyone else should I make motions very often.

Any one second this motion?

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

All

I never use

Yeah, I like that.

Second.COMMISSIONER GAY:

it.

right, so we have a motion.

19

20

21

22

23

24 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: Okay. Thank you.

25 Commissioner Gay for your second. Is there any further

MAGNA
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Page 11

1 discussion, Commissioner Rothenberger?

I think what's been presented

Then it is time for us to vote.

Thank you.

All those in

I -- we'llYeah.

Anyone else with a

COMMISSIONER ROTHENBERGER:

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

be supporting the motion.

is sufficient in my opinion.

comment.

2

3

4

5

6

7 favor of this motion please say aye.

I just for Texas to make sure we have not made

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

So once again we'll do the

Any

Okay.two.

Any more?

Aye.

Aye.

Nay.

Aye.

I See -­

COMMISSIONER OFFUT:

COMMISSIONER FOGLEMAN:

COMMISSIONER HINOJOSA:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

Okay.opposed?

roll call.

Clearly I don't see them all.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 a mistake.

18 COMMISSIONER RENAUD: Madam Chair, if I may,

19 before we take a vote, I just want to be clear that the

20 standard is whether or not these windows as presented -­

21 the vinyl windows, whether or not it's compatible with the

22 historic district. We -- we can't get into discussion

23 about how much it costs or if it's cost effective for the

24 project. That should be the standard. Whether or not

25 this work-- the proposed work is compatible with the
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Page 12

1 historic district.

2

3

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

redid the original position.

Yes. That is why we

So as we are voting on the

4 compatibility of this, okay, let us have our roll call

5 vote now.

6

7 Sherman?

8

9

10 Montgomery?

11

12

13 Fogelman?

14

15

16 Taylor?

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

District one, Commissioner

Aye.

District two, Commissioner

Yes.

District three, Commissioner

No.

District four, Commissioner

COMMISSIONER SHERMAN:

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

COMMISSIONER FOGLEMAN:

17 COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY: Commissioner Taylor,

18 you're on mute.

19 COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: My mic's messing up. I

20 don't have any questions.

21 UNKNOWN FEMALE: No. Are you're voting on --

22 on the the motion just -- that we just made.

23

24 UNKNOWN FEMALE: Okay.

It was a aye.

Thank you. District

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:

25 five, Commissioner Offutt?

MAGNA
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1

2

3 Hinojosa?

4

5

6 Spell icy?

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

Page 13

Yes.

District six, Commissioner

No.

District eight, Commissioner

COMMISSIONER OFFUT:

COMMISSIONER HINOJOSA:

COMMISSIONER SPELLICY: (Indiscernible).

8

9 Renaud?

10

11

12

13

14

15

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

COMMISSIONER GAY:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

District nine, Commissioner

No.

You're muted too.

No.

District 1l, Commissioner Gay?

Aye.

District 12, Commissioner

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

16 Rothenberger?

17

18

19 Preziosi?

20

21

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

Nay.

District 13, Commissioner

Yes.

District -- I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER ROTHENBERGER:

COMMISSIONER PREZIOSI:

22 Commissioner Anderson?

23

24

25

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

UNKNOWN FEMALE:

COMMISSIONER RENAUD:

Yes.

Yes.

Commissioner Reaves?

MAGNO
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1

2 yes.

UNKNOWN FEMALE: Eight out of 13.

Page 14

Yes, it says

3

4

COMMISSIONER MONTGOMERY:

13 supported.

Okay. Eight out of

Therefore, this motion carries therefore

5 this applicant's request is denied without prejudice,

6 which he did request. We do if we couldn't approve and we

7 know that the applicant I believe is aware of the appeal

8 process and perhaps we'll choose to pursue that.

9 Staff can help with any issues about that. We

10 would rather want that the applicant come back with a

11 different idea that we could support but the applicant

12 will decide for himself what he wishes to do.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Thank you, sir.

(End of recording)
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1 CERTIFICATE OF TRANSCRIPTIONIST

Page 15

I, Wanda Ramos, do hereby certify that the

3 transcript is a true record of the video recording; that I

4 am neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by any of

5 the parties to the action in which this video recording

6 was taken; and further, that I am not a relative or

7 employee of any attorney or counsel employed by the

8 parties thereto, nor financially or otherwise interested

9 in the outcome of the action.

10

11

12

Wanda Ramos

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Transcriber
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SECTION 6

Historic Preservation Criteria
Dallas Development Code

§ 51A-4.501
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SEC. 51A-4.501. HISTORIC OVERLAY DISTRICT.
(a) Purpose The purpose of thus section rs to promote the public health, safety and general welfare. and

(I) to protect, enhance and perpetuate places and areas which represent distinctive and important clements of the city's historical
cultural, socal. economic. archcologrcal. palcontological. ethmrc, political and architectural history.

(2) to strengthen the economy of the city.

(3) to increase public knowledge and appreciation of the city's historic past and unique sense of place.

(4) to foster civic and neighborhood pride and a sense of identity.

(5) to promote the enjoyment and use of historic resources by the people of the city.

(6) to preserve diverse architectural styles. pattems of development, and design preferences reflecting phases of the city's history.

(7) to create a more hvable urban environment,

(8) to enhance property values.

(9) to provide financial incentives for preservation;

(IO) to protect and enhance the city s attraction to tourists and visitors,

(HI) roresolve conflicts betwcen the preservation of historic resources and alternatve land uses.

(12) to mtegrate historic preservation into public and private land usc planning.

(I) to conserve valuable resources through use of the existing buldmng environment.

(I4) to stabilize neighborhoods.

(I5) to mercasc public awareness of the benefits of historic preservation.

(i6) to mamntamn a harmony between new and historic structures so that they will be compatible m scale. for, color, proporuon.
texture and maternal, and

(7) to encourage public partuc1patron mn identifying and preserving historic resources

(b) Establishment_of_historic_overlay districts A hrstorc overlay district may bc established to preserve places and arcas of historical,
cultural. or architectural importance and significance if the place or area has three or more of the following characteristics:

(I) History heritage and culture. Represents the historical development, ethnic heritage or cultural characteristics of the city. state.
or country

(2) Historic event Location as or association wnth the site of a significant historic event

(3) Significant persons Identificatron with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the culture and development of the
city. state, or country

(4) Architecture Embodiment of distingurshing characteristics of an architectural style, landscape design, method of construction,
exceptional craftsmanship. architectural innovation, or contains details which represent folk or cthnrc art

(5) Architect or master builder. Represents the work of an architect designer or master builder whose individual work has
influenced the development of the city. state, or country

(6) Hrstorrc context Relationship to other distinctive buildings. sites. or areas which are chgrble for preservation bascd on historic,
cultural, or architectural characteristics

(7) Lnquc visual feature. Lmuquc location of singular physical characteristics representing an established and familiar visual
feature of a neighborhood, community or the city that rs a source of pride or cultural significance.

(8) Archaeologcal. Archaeological or paleontologcal value mn that n has produced or can be expected to produce data affecting
theories of historic or prehistoric interest '

(9) Natuonaland state_rgcognrtion. Elgrble for or dcsrgnatcd as a atonal Historic Landmark, Recorded Texas Historic Landmark.
State Archeologrcal Landmark, American Civil Engineering Landmark, or eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Hrstonc
Places

(IO) H1storccducaton. Represents an era of architectural. social, or economic history that allows an understandmg of how the
place or area was used by past generations.

(c) Historic designation procedure and predesignatuon_moratorrum

(l) Purpose Temporary preservation of the status quo upon mutation of the historic designation procedure rs necessary to allow
time to evaluate cach proposed historic overlay drstrct, to consider approprate preservation crtera, and to prevent circumvention of the
purposes of this section Relief from the predesignatron moratorium may be obtained by applymng for a predesxgnation certificate of
appropriateness or ceruficate for demolition or removal

2) Inyatron of hustorrc designation procedure
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(A) The procedure for adopting an ordinancc to establish or amend a historic overlay district may be mmtatcd by five members of
the cty council, three members of the cry plan comm1sston, one member of the landmark commission for an mdivdual property and
three members of the landmark commission for an expansion of an existing district or creation of a new distrct, or by the owner(s) of the
property

(1) Statement of intent_for _historic des1gnatuon. The five city council members, three city plan commrsstoners. or one landmark
commissioner if it rs an individual property, or three landmark commissioners if rt is an cxpans:on of an existing dstrict or crcatron of a
new district, mus! prepare and present a statemcn! of intent for hstorc designation at the public hearing to 1mtatc the historc
designation procedure. Thc purpose of the statement of intent for historc desrgnation s to provide justification of the action under
consideration. The statement of intent must be provided to the property owners) at the time the agenda for the meeting rs postcd. Thc
statement of intent of historic designation must contain the following

(aa) List of characterstucs on which the mutation rs bascd,

(bb) A bnef description of the historical significance of the potential building, site. distnct or expansion:

(cc) Purpose of the proposed designation. and

(dd) For district expansions, a statement including the h1story and tumeline of the cxrstmg district designation process and
information on why the expansion area was not originally included with the initai distret designation, f available

(i) Proccdurc for mndrydual properties The procedure to designate an mdvidual propcrty requires a minimum of one public
hearing of the mitiating body. The purpose of the hearing is to determine whether sufficient informatuon 1s presentcd to mitate the
historic designatuon procedure.

(m) Procedures for expansions and ngwy districts

(aa) The proccdurc to expand an existing district or create a new district involves a mimmum of two public hearings and a
community meeting. The purpose of the first public hearing rs to determine whether enough informaton is presented to consider a
hrstore designatuon. Thus first public hearing does no! nutate the historic designation procedure If the city council, the city plan
commsston, or the landmark commission determines that sufficient information has becn prcsentcd mn the statement of mtent for historic
designation for consideration, the department shall conduct a commumty mccting The purpose of the community meeting is for the
proposing commissioners or city council members to present the statement of mntent for histonc designation to thc property owners.
neighbors, and interested parties to the proposed initiation, and to provide an opportunity for public comment The meeting must bc held
at a facility open to the public withm the neighborhood of thc proposed historic district The mformaton presented must mnclude the
following

(I) Statemcn: of intent for historic dcsgnaton.

ill) rst of potential impacts of historic preservation,

Hll Lust of neighborhood planning concerns and goals. ard

(IV) Any other information that may be relevant

(bby Pnor to the second pubhc hearing to mutate the historic designation procedure, the proposing commissioners or city
counc:! members must revise the statement of the intent for hstonic designation The reviscd statement of intent must include the
followmng. as applicable

(l origmnal statement of mtent.

(l) transcription of thc community mcctung.

(lb) benefits and incentives of preservation.

(IV) additional neighborhood planning goals.

(V) concepts for additional development mncentves paired with historc preservation:

(Vl summary of concerns. and

(VHy summary of economic incenuvcs available to thc property owners such as cny of Dallas historic tax cxempton, tax
increment financal districts. and federal or state opporumtres

(VH) statement reflecting the property owners) position. if available.

The purpose of the second public hearing ts to review the revscd statement of mntent and determine whether sufficient
mnforaton ts presented to mm:tate the historic designation procedure.

(B) The dircctor sal! prov:de property owners with notice of a public hcaring to mmtiatc the hstor:c des:gnation procedure, a
statement that describes thc impact that a historic designation of the owner's property may have on the owner and the owners property.
and mformatvon about thc process at least l5 days bcfore the date set tor the mmtal hearing using the procedure outlined mn Secon 5!A­
470ta)(l The historic designation impact statement must include the followmg

) regulations that may bc applied to any structure on the property after the designatuon,

nu) proczdurcs for the desgnatton.
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(a) tax benefits that may be applied to the property after the designation. and

(av) rehabilitation or repair programs that the city offers for a property designated as historic

(C) No penmits to alter or demo!sh the property may be issued after provision of thus notice until action is taken at that initial
hearing by the cty council, city plan commission, or landmark commission.

(D) The historic designation procedure rs considered to be in:t:ated immediately when the city council. the city plan comm;sson,
or the landmark commission votes to initiate t or, mn the case of initiation by the property owners), when the zoning change application
rs filed wnth the director

() Appga! lft:he historic designation procedure ts :mutated by the landmark commission or the city plan commission, the property
owner may appeal the initiation to the city council by filing a written notice wnth the director within I days after the action of the
landmark commission or city plan commission The written notice must include why the propeny owner thmks the crtera used to justify
the mitiaton does not apply Within 90 days after the filing of the appeal or I8O days after filing the appeal, if a 90 day extension 1s
requested by the property owner within 45 days of filing the imtal written notce of appeal with :he director, the d:rcctor and the char of
the landmark commission shall present the statement of intent for historic designation f t is an individual property. or the revised
statement of mnten: for historic designation if it ts an expansion or new district to the city council Arter submission of the statement of
intent for historic designation f it is an individual propery. or revised statement of intent for historic designation f it is an expansion or
new district. the city council sha!l hold a public hearing on the appeal The sole issue on appeal ts whether the landmark commission or
city plan commission erred mn evaluating the significance of the property based on the characteristics histed in Section 514-4.501 (b)
Appeal to the city council constitutes the final administrative remedy.

(4) Enforcement. tpon initiation of the hstorc designation procedure. the historic preservation officer shall immediately notify the
bulding officia! The bu:ldmng official shail not accept any application for a pemit to alter. demolish, or remove the structure or site
subycct to the predesignaton moratorium, unless a predesignation certificate of appropriateness or ccruficate for demolition or removai
has bcen rssued

(5) Designator report Lpon init:atuon of the hystor:c desgnaton procedure. the historic preservation officer shall coordinate
rescarch to compile a written report regarding the hustor.cal, cultural, and architectural significance of the placc or arca proposed tor
historic designation Thus report must include a statement on each of the following to the extent that they apply

(A} A hstung of the areltectura!. archacologrcal. palcontological. cultural. cconomc, social. ethmic. political. or hstorcal
characteristics upon which the nomination s based.

(B) A description of the historical, cultural, and arciutccural significance of the structures and site.

(CC) A description of the boundares of the proposed historic overlay district. mnciudmng subareas and areas where new construction
will be prohibited. and

D) Proposed preservation crtcra for the proposcd hstorc overlay dist€ct

(6) Designatuon procedure Fo: purposes of Section 51A.4.701."Zoning Amendments." once the designation report has bcen votcd
on by the landmark commission, the designation shall be treatcd as a city plan commission authorized public hcaring and may not be
appealed to city councri tf the city plan commission recommends denial The notice of authorization In Section 514.4.701 (ajl)ts 10t

required.

(7) Historic designatony The city may not designate a property a historic district unless:

tA) the owner of thc propeny consents to the designation. or

B) the designation ts approvcd by a three-fourths vote of:

(u) the landmark commission.

(nu) the city plan commission. and

(an) thc city council

(C) The owner of the property may withdraw consent at any tmne during the designation process by filing a wntten notice with the
director

D) If the proper is owned by an organization that qualifies as a religious organization under Section H!20 of the Teas Tax
Code. the city may dcsgnate the property as a historic distret only if the organization consents to the dcstgnatuon

(8) omputaton oft.mg

(A) Unless otherwise provided n thus paragraph, computing any perod of time prescribed in this subsection shalt be accordance
wth Section !-5 of the Dalias City Code.

(B) Ifthe last day of any per:od rs a Saturday. Sunday. or official holiday observed by the city. the perod is etended to include
the net day that ts not a Saturday Sunday. or official holiday observed by hc city

() Except as otherwisc specified. t:me periods will be calculated bascd on calendar day.

(9) Term.nation ofthe prcdesignation moratoram. The predesignatvor moratorium ends on the earliest o the following dates

() The day after the c:ty council. cty plan commnrsston, or landmark commtsson that voted to mttiate the mustorc des:gnation
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procedure, votes to terminate the historic designation procedure

(B) The day after the city council, in an appeal from an initiation by the city plan commission or landmark commission, votes to
terminate the historic designation procedure.

(C) In the case of initiation by the property owner(s), the day after the zonmg change applcatuon is withdrawn

(D) If the proposcd hstore overlay district zoning change ts approved. thc effectuve date of thc ordinance establishing the htstor
overlay district

E) Ifthe proposed historic overlay district zoning change is denied, the day after either the city council makes ts final dec:s1on
deny mg the change or the expiration of the time period for appeal to the cy council from a city plan commission rccommendatuon of
denial.

(F) Two ycars after the date the historic designation procedure was mutated. regardless of who initiated the procedure.

td) Predesignuation ccrficate of appropriate-ness

(l) When_rgqugrcd A person shall not alter a site. or alter. place, construct, maintam, or expand any structure on the site during the
predesignatron moratorum without first obtammmng a predesignaton ceruficate of appropriateness in accordance with thus subscctuon

(2) Penalty. A person who violates this subsection is gutty of a separate offense for cach day or poruon of a day during which the
violation ts continued. from the first day thc unlawful act was committed untu! ether a predesignatton cerificate of appropriateness 1>
obtained or the property is restored to the condition it was in immediately prior to the violation

(3) Application An application for a predestgnaton ccrficatc of appropriateness must be submitted to the director The
application must include complete documentation of the proposed work. Within i0 days after submission of an application. the director
shall notity the applicant in writing of any additional documentation required No application shall be deemed to be filed until rs made
on forms promulgatcd by the director and contains all required supporting plans. designs, photographs. reports, and other ex/1b1ts
required by the director The applicant may consuit with the dcparent before and after the submtsston of an application

(4) Predesignatuon certificate_of appropriateness revu procedure ipon receipt of an application for a predesignation ceruficatc of
appropriateness, the director shall determine whether the structure ts contributing or noncontributing. Within 40 days after a complete
application is filzd for a noncontributing structure. the landmark commtsson shall hold a public hcaring and shalt approve, deny with
preyudice. or deny without prcyudice the application and forward ts decs1on to the director. Wit/m 65 days after a complete application
ts filed for a contributing structure. the landmark commission shall hold a public hearing and shall approve. deny with prejudice or deny
without prejudice thc application and forward its decision to the director The landmark commission may impose conditions on the
predesignation certificate of appropriateness The applicant has the burden of proof to establish the necessary facts to warrant favorable
action The director shall immediately notfy the applicant of the landmark commission's action The landmark commission s dcc1ston
mast be mn wrtmng and, f the decision ts to deny the predesugnation cerficate of appropriateness, with or without prcudice. the writing
must state the reasons why the predesignaton certificate of appropriateness rs demcd

(5) Standard for approval. The landmark commission must approve the application f u determcs that

(A) for conttbutmg structures. the application wili not adversely affcc: the character of the st or a structure on the site. and thc
proposed work is consistent with the regulations containcd in this scctuon and thc proposcd preservation criteria. or

(B) for noncontrbutmng structures. the proposed work ts compattbie wth :he historic overlay distret

(6) Issuance Hf a predesignatuon cerficate of appropriateness has been approved by the landmark commission or f final action has
not been taken by the landmark commission within 40 days (for a noncontributing structarc) or 65 days (for a contributing structure) atter
a complete apphcatuon is filed

(A) the director stall 1ssue the predesignatuon ceruficate of appropriateness to the applicant. and

() fall requirements of the development and balding codes arc mct and a building pert is requircd for thc proposed work. the
building official shall issue a balding pcrmt to the applicant for the proposcd work

(7) Appeal. Hf a predesignaton ceruficate of appropriateness s den:cd., the char of the landmark commission shall verbally inform
the applicant of the rght to appcal to the city plan commission. If the applicant is not present at :he hearing, the director shall inform thc
applicant of the rght to appeal m wrung within I) days after the hearing The appl:cant may appeal the dema! to the c:ty plan
commss1on by filmg a written noucc w:th thc ducc:or w:thm 30 days after the date of the dccrson of the landmark commission. The
director shal! forward :o the city plan comm1son a complete record of the matter being appealed. mciudmg a tramscrpt of the tape o!
the hearing bcfore the landmark comm:ss1on In consider:ng an appeal, the c:ty plan commission shall review the landmark commission
record and hear and consider arguments fro:n the appellant and the tcpresentate for the landmark comnmsson The city plan
comm:sston may only hear new testimony or consider new evidence that was not presented at the tume of the hearing before the
landmark commission to determe whether that testimony or evidence was available at the landmark commrsston hearing If the city
plan commission detenmmes that new testimony or cvdencc exists that was not ava:lablc at the landmark commission hearmng. the cty
p!an commission shall remand the case back to the landmark commrsson in accordancc with Subsectuon to) In rcvew.ng the landmark
commission decston the city plan commrs»ton shall use the substantial cadence standard mn Subscctuon (o). The city pan commission
may reverse or affirm in whole or mn part. modify the decrston of the landmark commss1on, or remand any case back to the landmark
comussron for farther proceedings Appeal to the cry plan comm;son constitutes the final admimstratve remedy

(8) Reapphca!ton If a final dccrson rs reached denymg a predestgnatuon cerficate of appropriateness. no further appl:cations may
be considered for the subrect matter of the denred predesignatton certificate o! appropriateness unless the predesignatron cer:ficate of
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appropriateness has been dencd without preyudice or the landmark commission finds that there are changed circumstances sufficient to
warrant a new hearing. A snmnplc majority vote by the landmark commission rs required to grant the request for a new hearmg.

(9) Supenyon_of work After the work authorzcd by the predesrgnaton certificate of appropriateness is commenced. the apphcant
must make continuous progress toward completion of the work, and the applicant shall not suspend or abandon the work for a period in
excess of I8O days The director may. in writing, authorize a suspension of the work for a period grcater than 180 days upon written
request by the applicant showing circumstances beyond the control of the applicant

(IO) Revocation The director may. m writing. revoke a prcdesignation ceruficate of appropriateness 1f

(A) the predesignaton ceruficate of appropriateness was 1ssucd on the basis of incorrect information suppled.

(B) the predesrgnation certificate of appropriateness was tssued m violation of the regulations contamncd mn thus sccton, the
proposed preservation criteria, or the development code or building codes; or

(C) the work rs not performed r accordance with the predestgnaton certificate of appropriateness, the development code. or
build:ng codes

(HI) Amendments to _a_predesignation certificate of appropriateness A predesignation certificate of appropriateness may be
amended by submitting an application for amendment to the director. The appl:cation shall then be subject to the standard prcdesignation
certificate of appropriateness review procedure

(I2) Effect_of_approval_of the historic_overlay district A predesignation certificate of appropriateness will be treated as a certificate
of appropriateness after the effectuve date of the ordinance implementing the historic overlay district

te) Addrtronal uses and regulations

(l) A historic overlay district ts a zoming overlay which supplements the primary underly mng zoning district classification A historic
overlay district rs subject to the regulations of the underlying zonmg district, except the ordinance establishing the historic overlay
district may perm:t additional uses and provde additional regulations for the historic overlay district

(2) If there s a conflict the regulations contamed mn the historic overlay district ordinance control over the regulatons of the
underlying zoning drstrc: Hf there :s a conflict, the regulations contamcd mn the historic overlay district ordinance control over the
regulations of thus sect1on

(3) The historic overlay drstrtct ordinance may mncladc preservation cntena for the teror of historic structures f the interior 1s

customarly open and accessible to the public and the mteror has extraordinary architectural, archaeological cultural. economic, social.
ethme, poiitcal or hstoreal value Unless there are specific provisions for the interior, the preservation criteria in the historic overlay
district ordinance and thc Sccrctary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Properties apply only to the exterior of
structures wthin a hstorc overlay dstrct

(4) The landmark commussron shall consider the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitatuon of Historic Properties
the Standards), as amended. when reewmng applications for prcdesignation and standard certificates of appropriateness.

Rehabilitation 1s defined as the act or process of making possible a compatvble use for a property through repair, alterations. and
additions while preserving those por'ions or features which convey ts historical, cu!tural, or architectural values The Standards are
common sense principles mn non-icchnrcal language developed to help promote consistent rchabilitatuon practices ht should be
understood that the Standards arc a seres of concepts about maintammg. reparmng. and replacing historic materials. as well as designing
new additions or making alterations. as such. they cannot, m and of themselves. be used to make essentiat decisions about which features
of a historic property should be saved and which might be changed The director shall make the current Standards available for public
inspection at all tumes For informational purposes, the Standards published at Section 68.3 of Titlc 36 of the Code of Fcdcral
Regulations (current through January l. 2001) are set forth below.

(A) A property will be uscd as it was hustorcal!v or be gven a new use that requires mmumal changes to its distunctve matcral.
features. spaces and spatial relatuonships

(B) The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of
features. spaces, and spatal relationships that characterzc a property will be avoided.

() Each property wail be recognzcd as a physical record of ts time. place and use Changes that create a false sense of historical
development, such as adding conjectural features or elements from other hstore properties, will not be undertaken

D) Change to a property that have acquired historic s1gmficance mn their own rght will be rctamed and preserved

(E) Dstmctuve materials. features. fimrshes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanslup that characterize a property
wl! be preserved

tF) Deteriorated historic features w!l be repared rather than replaced Where the severity of deterioration rcqures replacement ot
a distinctive feature the new teature w+l match the old r design, color. texture and where poss1ble. materials Replacement of mussing
features wnil be substantiated by documentary and physical evidence

tG) Chemical or physical treatments. it appropriate. will be undertakcn usmng the gentlest means possible. Treatments that cause
damage to historic materials will tot be used

(H} Archeologrcal resources will be protected and preserved mn place If such resources must be disturbed. mrgatron measures
will be undertaken
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(l) New additions, exterior alteratioms. or related new construction will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships that characterize the property The new work will be differentiated irom the old and will be compatible with the historic
materials, features. size, scale and proportion, and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

(J) New additions and adyacent or related new construction will be undertaken m such a manner that, it removed in the future, the
essential for and integrity of the historic property and its environment would be uni:npared

(f Notucc of des:gnat1on

(l upon passage of a historic overlay distrct ordinance. the director shall send a notice to the owner or owners of property wtimn
the historic overlay district stating the effect of the designaton, the regulations govemung the historic overlay district, and the hstore
preservation incentives that may e available.

(2) Upon passage of a historic overlay district ordinance, the director shall file a copy of the ordinance m the county deed records to
give notice of the historic regulations. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 315.006. the director shall also file in the
county deed records a venfied written instrument hsting each hrstor structure or property by the street address. if available, the legal
description of the rea! property. and the name of the owner. f available

(3) The director may erect suitable plaques appropriately identifying each irstonc overlay district

(g) _crtficatc of appropriateness

(I) When_required A person shall not alter a ste withm a historic overlay drstrct, or alter, place, construct, mamtamn, or expand any
structure on the site without first obtaming a certificate of appropriateness mn accordance with thus subsection and the regulations and
preservation criteria contained and m the historic overlay district ordmnance.

(2) Penalty A person who violates this subsection is guilty of a scparate offense for each day or portion of a day during which the
violation is continued. from the first day the unlawful act was committed unul either a cerficate of appropriateness is obtained or the
property ts restored to the condmton it was mn immcdrately prior to the vrolat1on

(3) _Application An application for a ceruficate of appropriateness must be submitted to the director. The application must include
complete documentation of the proposed work Withm !0 days after submission of an application. the director shall notify the applicant
mn wrtmng o' any additional documentation required o applicatuon shall be deemed to be filed until it is made on forms promulgated by
the director and contains ail required supporting plans. designs. photographs reports and other exhibits required by the director. The
applicant may consult with thc department before and after the submission of an application

(4) Director sdetermination oi procedure. upon rccept of an applcaton for a certificate of appropriateness, the director shall
determine whether the application rs to be reviewed under the routine work revcw procedure or the standard certificate of
appropriateness review procedure

t5) Routine_maintenance work_review procedure

(A) lfthe director deter:nines tha: the applicant is scckmg a certificate of appropriateness to authorize only routine maintenance
work. he may review the application to determine whether the proposed work complies with the regulations contained in thus secuon and
the preservation criteria contamncd m the historic overlay district ordinance and approve or deny the application withm 2) days after a
complete application :s filcd The apphcant must supply complete documentatuon of tie work pon request, staff will forward copies of
applicatons to the task force. The director may forward any application to the landmark commission for review

(B Routine maintenance work mciudes

(i) the installation of a chcy 'ocatcd on an accessory butldmng or on the rear 5) percent of a main building and not part of the
comer side facade.

(nu) the mnstailaton of an awnmg locatce on an accessory ba:!ding. or on tne rear facade of a mamn building.

(:ii) the replacement of a roof of the same or an original material that does not include a change in color.

(rv) the installation of a wood or cham link fence that is not parted or stamed.

(v) the mstallaton of gutters and downspouts of a color that matches or complements the dommant trun or roof color.

(v) the installation of skylights and solar panels

(vn) the installanon of storn widows and doors.

(vi) the installation of widow and door screens.

fix) the application of pamt that ts the same as the xrstmg or that ns ar appropriate dominant trim, or accent color.

fx) the restoration of orgmal architectural elements.

(xv) minor repair using the same matcrai and desrgn as the orgmnal

(xii) repair of sdewa!ks anc dreways using the same type and color of materials.

(xn) the process of clcamug (including bnut not lmted to low-pressurc water hlastng and strppmg). but excluding sandblastmg
and high-pressure water blast:ng. and
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(v) panting. replacmng. duplicating, or stablzmng deteriorated or damaged architectural features mncludmg but not luted to
roofing. windows, columns, and siding) in order to maintain the structure and to slow deterioratuon

(C) The applicant may appeal the director s decision by submitting to the director a written rcquest for appcal within I0 days of
the decision The written request for appeal starts the standard certificate of appropriateness review procedure by the landmark
comm1ss1on.

(6) Standard ccrtufieatc of appropriate-ncss rgvuc procedure

(A) If the director dctermmes that the apphcant is secking a ccrtuficat of appropriateness to authorize work that 1s not routine
maintenance work. or f the directors dccston concermng a certificate of appropriateness to authorze only routine maintenance work rs
appealcd, the director shall immediately forward the application to the landmark commission for review

(B) Upon receipt of an apphcatvon for a certificate of appropriateness. the drcctor shall determine whether the structure 1s

contributing or noncontributung. Within 40 days after a complete application ts filed for a noncontributing structure, the landmark
commission sha!! hold a public hearing and shall approve, deny with prejudice. or deny without prcyudrce the application and forward its
decrs1on to the director Within 65 days after a complete application 1s filed for a contributing structure, the landmark commission shall
hold a public hearing and shall approve, deny with prejudice, or deny without prejudice the ceruficate of appropriateness and forward 1ts
dccrs1on to thc director The landmark commission may approve a certificate of appropriateness for work that does not strictly comply
with the preservation crtera upon a finding that the proposed work rs historically accurate and is consistent with the spint and intent of
the preservation criteria and that thc proposcd work will not adversely affect the historic character of the property or the integrity of the
historic overlay district The landmark commission may impose conditions on the certificate of appropriateness The applicant has the
burden of proof to establish the ncccssary facts to warrant favorable actuon The dircctor shall mmediately notufy the applicant of the
landmark commission s actuon The landmark commission s decision must bc mn writing and. the dccs1on is to deny the certificate of
appropriateness, with or without prcnudcc. the writing must state the reasons why the certificate of appropriateness is demred

() Standard_for_approval. The landmark commission must grant the application f t determines that.

() for contributing structures.

faa) the proposed work ts consistent with the regulations contamed in this section and the preservation crtera contamncd m the
h1store overlay district ordinance.

(bby the proposed work will not have an adverse effect on the architectural features of the structurc.

(cc) the proposcd work will not have an adverse effect on the mstoric overlay district, and

(dd) the proposed work will not have an adverse effect on the future preservation, maintenance and use of the structure or the
hustore overlay d1strict

(n) for noncontributung structures, the proposed work ts compatible with the mustoric overlay distnct

D) Issuance lfa certificatc of appropriateness has been approved by the landmark commission or f final action has not bcen
taken by the landmark commission within 40 days (for a noncontributing structure) or 65 days (for a contributing structure) after a
complete applicatuon s filed

(a) the director shall issue the certificate of appropriateness to the applicant, and

ti) if all requirements of the development and building codes are met and a building permit rs rcquired for the proposed work.
the building official shall 1ssue a building permit to the applicant for the proposcd work

(E) Appeal If a ceruficatc of appropriateness rs demed. the chair of the landmark comm ron shall verbally inform thc app!cant
of the rght to appeal to the city plan commission If thc applicant is no! present at the hearing. the director shall inforn the apphcan: of
the right to appeal in writing within I0 days after the hearing. Thc applicant may appeal the demiai to thc cty plan commission by filing
a written notice with the director within 30 days after the date of the dcc1sion of thc landmark commission The director shall forward to
the cy plan commission a complete record of the matter being appealed. includmg a transcript of the tape of the hearing before the
landmark commission. In considering an appcal. the city plan commrsson shall review the landmark commission rccord and hear and
consider arguments from the appellant and thc representative for the landmark commission The ci:y plan commission may only hear
new testimony or consider new evdcncc that was not presented at the tume of the hearing before thc landmark commission to determme
whether that testimony or evidence was available at the landmark commission hearing If the city plan commsson dctermunes that new
testimony or evidence exists that was not available at the landmark commission hearing the city plan conursston shall remand the casc
back to the landmark commission mn accordance with Subsection (o). In reviewing the landmark commission deers1on the cty plan
commtsson shall use the substantal evidence standard m Subsection (o) The city plan commsson may reverse or affirn, mn whole or mn
part, modify the dccrs1on of the landmark commsson, or remand any case back to the landmark commission for further procccdings
Appeal to the city pian commission constutes the final admumrstratve remedy

(F) Reapplicatuon If a final deers1on rs reached denying a cerificatc o appropriateness. no furhcr applications mnay bc
considered for the ·ubycct matter of the denied certificate of appropriateness for onc year from the date of the final decrsson unless

(1) the certificate of appropriateness has bcen demed without prcudce. or

(in) the landmark commission wares the time lmstation because the landmark commrssron finds that there arc changed
circumstances sufficient to warrant a new hearing A simple majority vote by the landmark com:rsson ts required to grant the request
for water of the tume lmmtaton
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(G) Suspension of work After the work authorzcd by the certificate of appropriateness is commenced. the applicant must make
continuous progress toward completion of the work, and the applicant shall not suspend or abandon the work for a period mn excess of
180 days. The director may. in writing. authorize a suspension of the work for a period greater than 180 days upon written request by the
applicant showmng circumstances beyond the control of thc applicant

(H) Revocation Thc director may. m writing. revoke a certificate of appropriateness f?

(a) the ceruficate of appropriateness was issued on the basts of 1correct information supplied.

() the certificate of appropriateness was :ssued in violation of the regulations contamed mn tms section, the preservaton criteria
contained mn the historc overlay district ordinance. the development code. or building codes. or

(mi) the work is not perfomcd in accordance with the ceruficate of appropriateness, the development code, or buldmg codes

(I) Amendments to a ceruficate of appropriateness A certificate of appropriateness may be amended by submitting an application
for amendment to the director. The application shall then be subject to the standard certificate of appropriateness review proccdurc

(8) Emergency procedure Ifa structure on a property subyect to the predesignatuon morator:um or a structure mn a historic overlay
district rs damaged and the building official determines that the structure :s a public safety hazard or will suffer additional damagc
without immediate repair, the building official may allow the property owner to temporarily protect thc structure. In such a case, thc
property owner shall apply for a predesignatton certificate of appropriateness, certificate of appropriateness, or certificate for demolition
or removal within IO days of the occurrence which caused the damage. The protection authorized under this subsection must not
permanently alter the architectural features of the structure.

(h) Certificate for demolivon or removal

(I) Findings and purpose. Demolition or removal of a historc structure constitutes an replaceable loss to the quality and character
of the city Therefore, demolition or rcmoval of historic structurcs should be allowed only for the reasons described mn this subsection

(2) Applicaton A property owner seeking demolition or removal of a structure on a property subject to the predesignation
mnoratorum or a structure in a hstonic overlay district must subm:t a complete application for a certificate for demolition or removal to
the landmark commission Within i0 days after submission of an application, the director shall rotfy the applicant m wrtmng of any
additional documentation rcaured The apphcatuon must be accompanied by thc following documentation before it will be considered
complete

(A) An affidavit in which the owner swcars or affirms that all mnforation submitted mn the application ts true and corcct

(B) An indication that tie demolition or removal ts sought for one or more of the following reasons

() To replace the structure w:th a new structure that is more appropratc and compatible with the historic overlay district

(nu) No economically viable usc of the property crusts

(ni) The structure poses an imminent threat to public health or safety

tr) The structure is non-contributing to the historic overlay district becausc t rs newer than the perod of historic significance

(C) For an applicatuon to replace the structure with a new structure that is more appropriate and compatible with the hsto::c
overlay district

tu) Rccords dcpictung the orgmna! construction of the structure, mnciuding drawmgs. pictures. or wtten descrtuons

(nu) Records depicting the current condition of the structure, including drawings. prctures. or written descrptuons

(mi) Any conditions proposed to be placed voluntarily on the new structure that would mitigate the loss of the structure

fr) Complete architectural drawings of the new structurc

v) A guarantee agreement between the owner and the city that demonstrates the owners intent and financial ab:hty to construct
the new structure The guarantee agreement must

(aa) contain a covenant to construct the proposed structure by a specific date in accordance with architectural drawings
approved by the city through the predesignatvon cer:ficate of appropriateness process or the certificate of appropriateness process.

(b) rcauire the owner or construction contractor :o post a performancc and payment bond. letter of credit escrow agreement
cash deposit, or other arrangement acceptable to the director to ensure construc:ion of the new structure, and

(cc) bc approved as to formn by the city artomey

D For an app/rcatuon of no economically able use of thc property

tu The past and current uses of the structure and property

nu) The name of tie owner

m) If the owner is a legal entity. the type of entity and states in which rt rs regstered

ivy The date and prce of purchase or other acqatsttton of the structure and property. and the party fro;n whon: acquircd. and :he
owners current basts mn the property
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(v) The relationship. 1f any. be:wccn the owner and the party from whom the structure and property wcrc acquired. (If onc or
both pares to the transaction were legal entities. any relationships between the officers and the board of directors of the entunics must be
specified.)

(vi) The asscsscd value of the structure and propery according to thc to most recent tax assessments

(vu) The amount of real estate taxes on the structure and property for :hc previous two years

(v) The current fair market value of the structure and property as determined by an independent licenscd appratscr

(x) All apprarsals obtamcd by the owncr and prospcctve purchasers within the previous two ycars m connection wnth the
potential or actual purchase. financing. or ownership of thc structure and property.

() Al listings of the structure and property for sale or rent within the previous two ycars. prices asked. and offers rccevcd

(xu) A profit and loss statement for the property and structurc contaming the annual gross mncomc for thc prevous two ycars.
temuzcd expenses (including operating and maintenance costs) for thc previous two years, including proof that adequate and competent
management procedures were foliowcd, the annual cash flow for the previous two years. and proof that the owner has mnade reasonabic
efforts to obtain a reasonable rate of rctur on the owner s investment and labor.

(xii) A mortgage history of the property during the prevrous five ycars, including the principal balances and interest rates on the
mortgages and the annual debt services on the structure and property.

(in) All capital expenditures during the current owners/up.

(xv) Records depicting the current conditions of the structure and property, including drawings. pcures. or written
descnptuons

(xv) A study of restoration of the structure or property. perforncd by a licensed architcet, cngmncer or financial analyst.
analyzing the physical feasibility (including architectural and engineering analyses) and financial feasibility (including pro forma profit
and loss statements for a ten ycar period. taking into consderatuon redevelopment op:ions and all mnccntvcs avalablc) of adaptuvc use of
restoration of the structure and property

(xvi) Any constderaton gven by the owner to profitabic adaptive uses for the structure and property

(ni) Construction plans for any proposed development or adaptive reuse, including snte plans. tloor plans. and clevatuons

(xvmn) Any conditions proposed to be placed voluntarily on new development that would mt!gate the loss of the structure

(xtx) Any other cvdencc that shows that the affirmative obligation to maintain the structure or property makes it impossible to
rcahzc a rcasonable ratc of return

(E) For ar application to demolish or remove a structure that poses an mminen: threat to public health or safety.

() Records depicting the current condition of the structure, including drawings. pictures. or written descriptuons.

(u) 4 study regarding the nature, mnmmncncc. and scvcry of the threat. as performed by a licensed architect or engineer

tu) A study regarding both the cost of restoration of the structure and the fas1brhity (including architectural and engineering
analyses) of restoration of the structure. as performed by a licensed archutcct or engineer

(F) For an application to demolish or remove a structure that is noncontributing to the historic overlay distrct ccause the
structure ts newer than the pcrod of historic sigmficancc

(i) Documentatuon that the structure ts noncontributing to the hustorc overlay distrct

(nu) Documentation of thc age of the structure

(mt) A statement of the purpose of the demoiton

(G) Any other evidence thc property owner wishes to submit in support of the application

(H) Any other evidence requestcd by the landmark comuss1on or the hustorc preservation officer

) grufcate of_demolition or removal reg proccdurg

(A Economic rggcvpang] For an applicatuon of no economically vable use of the property. the landmark commission shall
cause to be established an ad hoc three-person cconomc review panel. The economic revew panei must be comprised of three
dependent experts knowlcdgcable mn the cconomes of real estate. renovation, and redevelopment Idcpcnden: as used in :mus
subparagraph means that the cpcrt has no financal tcrcst in the property its rcnovatuon, or redevelopment ts not an em:ployce ot thc
property owner. ts not a cty mnplovcc, ts not a member of the landmark commission, and s not compensated tor serg on the
cconomc review panel. The economic review panel must cons1st of one person selected by the landmark commission, one person
scleeted by the property owner, and onc person selected by the first two appointees. I the first two appo:tees cannot agree on a thud
app0tee within 3) drys atter submission of the documentation supportung the apphcaton, the third appomtce wi, be sclectcd by :he
director within 5 day, Within 35 days after submission of the documentation supporting the application. ail appomtmcnts to the
economc rcvew panel shail be made Witt1in 3 days after appointment. the economtc review panel shall rev:ew the submitted
documentation. hold a public hearing. onstder all options for renovatron, adaptuvc reuse, and redevelopment and forward a wrrtcn
recommendation to the landmark commission The historic prcscrvat;on officer shall provde admitstra:re support to :he cconomtc
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review panel. The cconommc review panels rccommendation must be based on the same standard for approval o be used by the
landmark commission An application of no economically viable use will not be considered complete unil the cconomme review pancl
has made its recommendation to the landmark commisston. Hf the cconomtc review panel rs unable to rcach a consensus. the report will
indicate the majority and minority recommendations

(B) Within 65 days after submrsson of a complete applicatuon, the landmark commission shall hold a public hearing and shall
approve or deny the application If the landmark commission docs not make a final decision withm that ume. the building official shall
issue a pemmt to allow the requested demolition or removal The property owner has the burden of proof to establish by clear and
convmcing evidence the necessary facts to warrant favorable action by the landmark comm1ss1on

(4) Standard for approval. The landmark comuss1on shall deny the application unless t makes the following findings.

(A) The landmark commss:on must deny an application to replace a structure with a new structure unless t finds that.

(1) the new structure rs more appropriate and compatible with the historic overlay district than the structure to be demolished or
removed. and

(i) the owner has the financial ab:lity and mntent to bud the new structure The landmark commrsson must first approve the
predesignation certificate of appropriateness or certificate of appropriateness for thc proposed new structure and the guarantee agreement
to construct the new structure before it may consider the application to demolish or remove.

(B) The landmark commission must deny an application of no economically viable use of the property unless it finds that.

() the structure is incapable of caring a reasonable economic return unless the demolition or removal ts allowed (a reasonable
cconommc return does not have to be the most profitable return possible).

() the structure cannot bc adapted for any other use, whether by the owner or by a purchaser. which would result :n a
reasonable econonuc rctum, and

(an) the owner has failed during the last two years to find a developer. financier. purchaser. or tenant that would enable the
owner to realize a reasonable economic rctum despite having made substantial ongomng efforts to do so

(C) The landmark commission must deny an application to demolish or remove a structure that poses an mm:nent threat to public
health or safety unless it finds that

(i) the structure constitutes a documented major and mnnem threat o public health and safety.

(i) the demolition or removal is required to alleviate the threat to public health and safety: and

(ii) there is no reasonable way. other than demolron or removal to chm:nate the threat in a timely manner

D) The landmark commission must deny an application to demolish or removc a structurc that :s noncontrbutmng to thc hustorc
overlay dstrict because it rs newer than the period of lstore significance unless :t finds that

() the structure zs non-contributing to :he hstor¢ overlay district

(n) the structure rs newer than the period of lustor srgmficancc for the hrstore overlay district and

() demol:ton of the structure will not adversely affect the hstore character of the property or the mtcgrty of the historic
overlay district

(5) Appcai. The chair of the landmark commission shall grve verbal notice of the rght to appeal at the me a decision on the
application is made. If the applicant ts not present at the hearing. the director shall mnfom the applicant of the right to appeal in writing
within I0 days after the hearing Any interestcd person may appeal the dccrsion of the landmark commission to the city plan commrss1on
by filing a wnten notuce with the director within 30 days after the date of thc dccrsion of the landmark commission If no appeal is made
of a decrsion to approve the certificate for demolition or removal wnthm the 3)-day period. the buildmg official shall :ssue the permit to
allow demolition or removal l an appeal is filed, the city plan commission shall hear and decide the appeal witii 65 days after the date
of its filing. The director shall forward to the city plan commission a complete record of the mater being appealed. mcludmg a transcript
of the tape of the hearing before the landmark commission. In considering an appeal. the city plan comm1sston shall review the landmark
commrss1on record and hear and consider arguments from the appellant and the representative for the landmark commission The city
plan commission may only hear new testony or consider new cvtdence that was not presented at the tme of the hearing before the
landmark comm:sson to determine whether that testimony or evadcnce was available at the landmark commission hearing If the city
plan commmsson determmes that new testumony or evidencc cxrsts that was not avariablc at the landmark commsston hearing. the cty
plan commission shall remand the casc back to the landmark comm!sson mn accordance with Subsccton (o) In reviewing the landmark
commrsston decsron the c:ty plan commission shall use the substantiai cvudencc standard mn Subsection io) The cty plan commission
may reverse or affirm, in whole or mn part, modify the deers1on of the landmark commrsson, or remand any case back to the landmark
commss1on for further proceedings \ppca! to the city plan commrsston constitutes the final administrative remedy

(6) Rcapphcatuon Hf a final decrson ts reached denying a ceruficate for demolition or removal. no farther applcatons may be
considered for the subrcc: mater of the denred certificate for demol:ton or removal for one year from the date of the final decston
unless.

(A) the ceruficate for demohtuon or removal has been denrcd without precudcc. or

B) the landmark commission waves the tume lutaton because the landmark commrss1on finds that there are changed
circumstances sufficient to warrant a new hearing simple mayorty vote by the landmark commission rs reaurcd to grant the request

33-68



for waver of the tme limitation

(7) Ep1ration A certificate for demolition or removal expires if the work authonzed by the cerficate for demolition or removal ts
not commenced wthin I80 days from the date of the certificate for demolition or removal The drector may cxtend the time for
commencement of work upon written request by the applicant showing circumstances beyond the control of the applicant If the
certificate for demolition or removal cpres. a new cerficate for demohton or removal must first be obtained before the work can bc
commenced

fr) Certificate for demolition for a residential structure with_no more than 3.000 square feet of toorurca pursuant to court grdcr

(l) Findings and purpose Demolition of a historic structure constitutes an irreplaceable loss to the quality and character of the city.
Elimination of substandard structures that have bcen declared urban nursances and ordered demolishcd pursuant to court order ts
necessary to prevent blight and safeguard the public health, safety. and welfarc Therefore, the procedures mn thrs subsection scek to
preserve historic structures while eliminating urban nuisances

(2) otuccto landmark comm1son bygmal A requirement of this subsection that the landmark commission be provided written
notice of a matter s satusficd if an email contaming the required information is sent to every member of the landmark commission who
has provided an email address to the drcctot

(3) Referral_of dcmghton_rcquesz_go_landmark_commission_and director When a city department requests the city attomcy' s office
to seek an order from a court or other tribunal requiring demolition of a residential structure with no more than 3.000 square feet of floor
area on a property subject to a prcdesrgnation moratorium or mn a historic overlay district, that dcparment shall provide written notice to
the landmark commission and director of that request within two business days after the date it makes the reauest. The notice must
include a photograph of the structure, the address of the property, and (if known) the name, address. and telephone number of the
property owner If the city attomcy s office dctertnes that thc department did not provide the required notcc. the city attorney's office
shall provide that notice within two business days after the date it determines that the department did not provide the notice

(4) otiggofcourt_procccdmngs to landmark commission and director. The city attomey s office shall provide wrtten notice to the
landmark commission and director at lcast !0 days bcforc any hcaring bctore a court or other tribunal where the city attorney s office
seeks an order requiring demolition of a residential structure with no more than 3.000 square feet of floor area subject to a prcdestgnation
moratorium or m a historic overlay district lf a court or other tribunal orders dcmoh:ton of the structurc sub;cct to a prcdestgnation
moratorium or mn a historic overlay district the city attomeys office shall provide written notice to the landmark commission and
director wnthmn five days after the order rs gncd and provided to the city attorney s office.

{5) Application If the city or a property owner sccks demolition of a residentua! structure with no more than 3.000 square feet of
floor arca subject to a predcsrgnation moratorium or mn a nustorc overlay district pursuant to an order from a count or other tribunal
rcquiring demolition obtained by the city. a complete apphcaton for a cerficate for demolition must be submitted to the landmark
comnmsson Within IO days after submission of an application. the drrcctor shall notify the city s representative or the property owner
n wrtmg of any documentation required but not submitted. The application must be accompanrcd by the following documentation
before it wli be considered complete

(A) An affidavit mn which the city representative or thc property owner affirms that all information submitted mn the apphcat1on 1s
correct

tB) Records depttmng the current condition of the structure. including drawings. picures. or written descrpuons. and mciuding
Hrstorc American Buildings Survey or Hrstorc American Engineering Records documentation f required by law or agrcement

() A signed order from a court or other tribunal rcquiring the demolition ot the structure n a procccdmng brougnt pursuant to
Texas Local Government ode Chapters 54 or 214, as amended

D) A copy of a written notuce of intent to apply for a ceruficate for demolition that was submitted to the director and the
landmark commission at least 30 days bctore thc applicaton

E) Any other evidence the city representative or property owner wtshes to submit m support of the appl:cat1on

(6) Hearing Within 40 days after submission of a complete application. the landmark commission shall hold a public hearing to
determmme whether the structure should be demolished Hf the landmark comm1sson docs not make a final dccrston on the applicaton or
suspend the granting of the ccruficate of demolition pursuant to thns subscctuon within that tme, the building officral shall tssue a
demoltron pert to allow the demolition The city representative or the property owner has the burden of proof to establish by a
preponderance of the evidence the ncccssary facts to warrant favorable actuon by the landmark commss1on

(7) Standard tor approval. The landmark commission shall approve the ccruficatc for demolition if : finds that.

(A) a count or other tribunal has issued a final order requiring the demnohtron of thc structure pursuant to Teas Local Government
ode Chapters 54 or 2!4. as amended. and

B) suspension of the certificate for demolition ts not a feasible option to alleviate the nuisance m a nmcly manner

ti8) Suspengn The purpose of the suspension periods rs to allow an interested party to :chabltate the structure as an alternative to
demolition

it) Res1dental structures with no more_than 3,04squarcfgcto: floor irgg.

(r) Art1al suspension period

taa) The landmark commsston may suspend the granting ot the cerficate for demoliton unl the next regularly schedulcd
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landmark commission meeting (the mitial suspension period to allow tme to find a party interested in rehabilitating the structure

(bb) If during the initial suspension period no mntcrested party rs dentificd. the landmark commtsson shall grant the certificate
for demolt1on

(cc) fdurmg the mutual suspension period an mterested party s identified. the landmark commission shall suspend the
granting of the ccrificatc for demolition for no more than two more regularly schcdulcd landmark commission meetings the extended
suspension period)

(aa) During the extended suspension period, the interested party shall

[l] submit an application for a predesignaton cerficatc of appropriateness or a ceruficate of appropriateness.

[2] provide evidence that the interestcd party has or will obtam title to the property and has authority to rehab:htate th¢
structure. or rs authorized to rehabilitate the proper:y by a pary who has title to the property or has the rght to rehabilitate the proper

[3] provide evidence that the structure and property have been secured to prevent unauthorzed entry, and

[4} provide a guarantee agrccment that

[A, contains a covenant to rehabilitate the structurc by a spccfic datc. in accordance with the prcdestgnation ccrficate of
appropriateness process or certificate of appropriateness, which the landmark commission may extend if the interestcd party shows
circumstances preventing rehabilitation of the structure by that date that arc beyond the control of the interestcd party.

[B} s supported by a performance and payment bond, letter of credit, escrow agreement, cash deposit. or other similar
enforceable arrangement acceptable to the director to ensure rehabilitation of the structure. and

[C] rs approved as to form by the city attorney

(bb) If durung the extended suspension period the interested party does not meet the requirements of Subparagraph (A)cu). the
landmark comm:ssron shall grant the certificate for demolition.

cc) If durg the extended suspension perod the interested pary meets the requirements of Subparagraph (A)nu). the
landmark commtsston shall continue to suspend the grantmng of the ceruficate for demolition {the continuing suspension period)

(in) _ontreyuing suspensiory pcrod

(aa) The interested pary must rehabilitate the structure to comply with Dallas City Codc Chapter ?7 and request an mnspcctuon
by the cry before the end of the continuing suspension period.

bb) At each landmark commission meeting during the continuing suspension period. the interested pary shall provide a
progress repor demonstrating that reasonable and continuous progress ts bemg madc toward completion of the rehabilitation

(cc) If durng the continumng suspension period the landmark commission finds that the mntcrested pay s not makig
reasonable and continuous progress toward compietion of the rehabilitation, the landmark commission shall grant the certificate for
demo:ton, unless tie interested party shows circumstances preventing reasonaoie and continuous progress that arc beyond the control oi
the interested pany.

dd} If during the continuing suspension perod the landmark commission finds that the mnterested party has rehabilitated the
structure to comply with Dallas City Code Chapter 27. the landmark commsson shall deny the ceruficate for demolition

(0} Appeal The city representatuvc or propcry owner may appeal a decision of the landmark comm:sson under tmus subsection to
the city plan commission by filing a written notice w.th the director within IO days after thc date of the dccrs:on of the landmark
commission. The city pian commission shall hear and decide the appeal at the next available city plan commntsston meeting The
standard of review sha!l be te novo.but the director shall forward to the city plan commission a transcnpt of the landmark com:muss1on
hearing In considering the appeal, the city plan commission may not hear or consider new evidence unless the evidence corrects a
mtsstatement or :ateral omission at the landmark comm;sson hearing or the cvdencc shows that the condition of :hc property has
changed since the landmark commission hearing The city plan commission chair shall rule on the admissibility of new evidence. Th¢
city plan commission shall use the same standard required for the landmark commission The city plan commission may reversc or
affirm. whole or m part, modify the decision of the landmark commission, or remand any case back to the landmark commission for
further proceedings. however, the city plan commission shall gve deference to the decision of the landmark commrsson Appeal to the
city plan commission constitutes the final admmmistrate remedy

IO) Expiration A ceruticate for demolitor cxpires mf the work authorzcd by the ceruficatc for demolition vs not commenced
within !80days after the date of the certificate for demolition The director may extend the time for commencement of work upon
written rcquest by the city representative or the property owner showing circumstances justifying the extension If the ccruficatc tor
demolition expires. a new ceruficate for demolition mnust first bc obtamed before the work can be commenced

ti!y Procedures_for_allotigr structures lfthe city or a property owner seeks demolition of anv structure other than a residentuai
structurc with no more than 3 000 square feet of floor arca subject to a prcdes:gnation moratorrmn or mn a historic overlay d1strict
pursuant to an order from a court or other tribunal requiring demolition obtamcd by the cty. an application must e fled under
Subsecton {h) of this sctuo

ti) Summary abatement by fire marshal I the fire marshal finds that conditions on a structure subject to a prcdesgnat:on moratoram
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or in a hstorc overlay district are hazardous to hfe or property and present a clear and present danger, the firc marshal may summarily
abate those conditions without a predesignaton certuficate of appropriateness, ceruficate of appropriateness. or certificate for demolition

(k) Demolition by neglect

fl) Defimuton Demolition by neglect is neglect in the mamtenanee of any structure on property subcct to the prcdesrgnatron
moratorium or in a historic overlay district that results mn deterioration of the structure and threatens the preservation of the structure

(2) Demolition by ngglgct_prohibited No person shall allow a structurc to deteriorate through demoliton by neglect All structures
on properties subject to the predesignation moratorium and mn historic overlay districts must be preserved against deterioratvon and kept
free from structural dcfccts The property owner or the property owner s agent with control over the structure. mn keeping w:th the city s
minimum housmg standards and building codes. must rcpa:r the structure if it is found to have any of the following detects.

A) Parts whch are improperly or inadequately attached so that they may fall and myure persons or property

(B) A deteriorated or madcquate foundation

(C) Defective or deteriorated floor supports or floor supports that are insufficient to carry the loads mposcd

(D) Walls. partitions, or other vertical supports that split, lean. st, or buckle due to defect or deterioration. or arc insufficient to
carry the loads imposed

(E) Ceilings. roofs, ceiling or roof supports, or other horizontal members which sag, split, or buckle due to defect or deterioration.
or arc insufficient to support the loads imposed

(F) Frplaces and chimneys which hist. bulge, or settle due to defcct or deterioration. or are of msutficent size or strength to carry
the loads imposed.

(G) Deteriorated. crumbling. or loose exterior stucco or mortar.

(H) Dcterioratcd or ineffective waterproofing of exterior walls. roofs, foundatuons, or floors, including broken or open widows
and doors

h» Defective or lack of weather protection for exterior wall coverings, including lack of pamt or other protective covering

fJ) Any fault, defect, or condition mn the structure which renders it structurally unsafe or not properly watertught

(K) Deterioration of any exterior feature so as to crcatc a hazardous cond:ton which could make demolition nccessary for the
public safety

(L) Deterioration or removal of any untquc architectural feature which would detract from thc original architectural stylc

3) Demolition by neglect_procedurg

A) Purpose The purpose of the demolition by neg!cct procedure s to allow the landmark commission to work w:th the property
owner to encourage maintenance and stab:lzaton of the structure and dentfy resources avalable before any enforcement action ts
taken

(B) Request formvgstgaton Any interested party may rcquest that the hstore preservation officer investigate whether a
property rs being demol:shed by neglect

(C) Fist_mgcmngwith the propertyongr ipon receipt of a request, the hstorc preservation officer shall meet nth the property
owner or the property owners agent with control of the structure to mspeet the structure and discuss the resources avarlabic for financing
any necessary repairs After the meeting. the historic preservation officer shall prepare a rcpo:t for the landmark comntsson on the
condition of the structure, the repairs needed to maintain and stabilize the structure. any resources available for financing the repairs. and
the amount of tum nccdcd to complete the rcpaurs

(D) Certification_and_norce After review of the report, the landmark commuss1on may vote to ccrify the property as a demolition
by neglect case If the landmark commission cerufies the structure as a demolition by neglect case, the landmark commrsson shall notify
the property owner or the property owners agent with control over the structure of the rcpars that must be made The notice must
rcquire that repairs bc stared with:mn 30 days and set a deadline for completion of the repairs The notice mast c sen: by ceruficd ma:i

iE) Second_mnggtyng w.th_the propcrtyoner The iustoric preservation officer shall meet with thc property owner o: the propery
owners agent with control over the structure withmn 30 days after the notice was sent to inspect any repairs completed and ass1st the
pr0pcrt owner in obtaining any resources avalable for financmng the rcpa:rs

tF) Referral for enforcement Hfthe property owner or the property owners agent with control over the structure fails to star
rcpairs by the deadline set in the notice. fails to make continuous progress toward completion, or fa:ls to complete repairs by the deadline
sctin the notice. the landmark commusston may re:er thc demolition by neglect case to the code complance department or the city
attorney for appropriate enforcement acton to prevent demolition by neglect

(l H_tore prescrvaton incentives Consult Article XI Development Incentives." for regulations concernmng the tax exemptions.
conservation casements. and transfer ot development rights aatlable to structures m historic overlay drstrcts

(m) H1store prcycrayon fund

tl) The department, m coopcraton with community organizations, shal: deelop appropriate funding structures and shall adnunstcr
the hrstore preservation fund
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(2) The historic preservation fund rs composed of the following funds:

(A) Outside funding (other than city general funds or capital funds). such as grants and donations. made to the city for the purpose
of hustorc preservation and funding partnerships with community organizations.

(B) Damages recovered pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 3I5O06 from persons who illegally demolish or
adversely affect historic structures

(3) The outside funding may be used for financing the following activities.

(A) Necessary repairs mn demolition by neglect cases

(B) Full or partial restoration of low-income residential and nonresidential structures.

(C) Full or partial restoration of publicly owned historic structures.

(D) Acquisition of historic structures, places., or areas through gift or purchase

(E) Public education of the benefits of historic preservation or the regulations govering historic overlay districts

(F) Identification and catalog:ng of structures, places. arcas. and districts of histoncal, cultural, or architectural value along with
factual verificaton of their significance.

(4) Damages recovered pursuant to Texas Local Govcmment Code Scc:ion 315.006 must bc used only for the following purposes

(A) Construction, usmng as many of the orgmnal materials as possible. of a structure that rs a reasonable facsmile of a demolished
historic structure

(B) Restoration. using as many of the ongmnal materials as possible, of the historic structure

(C) Restoration of another historic structure

tn) Enforcement and criminal penalties

(l) A person rs erumnally responsible for a violation of this section if

(A) the person owns part or all of the property and knowingly allows the violation to exist.

(B) the person is the agent of the property owner or is an mdividual employed by the agent or property owner. ts in control of the
property. knowingly allows the vrolatuon to exist, and fails to provide the property owner's name, strcet address, and telephone number
to code enforcement officials.

(C) thc person is the agent of the property owner or is an individual employed by the agent or property owner, knowingly allows
the violation to cxst, and the citation relates to the construction or development of the property. or

(D) the person knowingly commits the violation or assists mn the commission of the violation

(2) Any person who adversely affects or demolishes a structure on property subject to the predesignation moratorium or m a historc
overlay district in violation of thus section is hable pursuant to Texas Local Government Cod Section 3!5 .006 for darages to restore or
replicate, using as many of the original materials as possible. the structure to its appearance and setting prior to the violation, No
predesxgnation ceruficates of appropriateness. ceruficatcs of appropriateness, or building permits will be issued for construction on the
site except to restore or replicate the structure. When these restrictions bccome applicable to a site, the director shall cause to be filed a
verified notice in the county deed records and these restrictions shall be binding on future owners of the property Thesc restrictions are
m addition to any fines imposed

(3) Prosecution in municipal court for an offense under this section does not prevent the use of other enforcement remedies or
procedures provided by other city ordinances or state or federal laws applicable to the person chargcd with or the conduct mvolvcd in the
offense

(o) Substantial cvudencc standard of_review for appcals The city plan commrssron shall give deference to the landmark commission
decision and may not substitute ts Judgment for the landmark commissions judgment

(I) The cty plan commission shall remand the matter back to the landmark commission if rt determines that there rs new testimony
or evidence that was not available at the landmark commission hearing

(2) The city plan comm1sson shall affirm the landmark commtsson deers1on unless t finds that 1t.

(A) violates a statutory or ordinancc provrston.

(B) exceeds the landmark commss:on authority. or

() was not reasonably supported by substantial evidence considering the evidence m the record

(p) Judicial review_of_decisions The final decision of the city planning commission regarding an appeal of a landmark commission
deers1on may bc appealed to a state distret court The appeal to the state drstret court must be filed wthin 30 days after the decrston of
the city planning commission Hf no appeal ts made to the state distct court within the 30-day period. then the decision of the city plan
commission ts final and unappealable An appeal to the state district court is lmuted to a hearing under the substantial evidence rule
Ord Nos 19455, 19499 20585. 21244. 21403. 21513.21874. 22018., 23506. 23898, 24163. 24542, 24544, 25047. 26286. 27430.
27922, 28073. 28553. 29478.ef 10+ 14.3133)
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11-5-97

ORDINANCE NO. 23328

An ordinance amending CHAPTER SlA, "PART II OF THE DALLAS

DEVELOPMENT CODE," of the Danas City Code, as amended, by establishing

Historic Overlay District No. 84 (Lake Cliff Historic District) comprised of the

following described property ("the Property"), to wit.

BEING an area generally bounded by Colorado Boulevard, Marsalis Avenue, Sixth
Street, Beckley Avenue and Zang Boulevard, and containing approximately 97.9
acres of land.

WHEREAS, the city plan commission and the city council, in accordance with -

the Charter of the City of Dallas, the state law, and the applicable ordinances of the

city, have given the required notices and have held the required public hearings

regarding the rezoning of the Property; and

WHEREAS, the city council finds that the Property is an area of historical,

cultural, and architectural importance and significance to the citizens of the city; and

WHEREAS, the city council finds that it is in the public interest to establish

this historic overlay district; Now, Therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITYOF DALLAS:

SECTION 1. That CHAPTER SlA, "PART II OF THE DALLAS

DEVELOPMENT CODE," of the Dallas City Code, as amended, is amended by

establishing Historic Overlay District No. 84 comprised of the following described

property ("the Property"), to wit.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 1
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BEING a tract of land in the Elizabeth Robertson Survey, Abstract No. 1211, in the
City of Dallas, Dallas County, Texas, and being in City Blocks 3421, 3434, 3435,
39/3020, 38/3019, 40/3021, 41/3022, 56/3037, 55/3036, 59/3040, 60/3041, 71/3052,
72/3053, 73/3054, C/3123, B/3432, A/3432, 3/3039 2/3038, 3/3433, 2/3433, 1/3433, and
3338, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the north line of Sixth Street and the east line of
Beckley Avenue;

THENCE in a northerly direction along the east line of Beckley Avenue to a point
for corner on the common line between Lots 8 and 9 in City Block 1/3433;

THENCE in an easterly direction along said common lot line and its eastward
prolongation to a point for comer on the centerline of a 15 foot wide public alley in
City Block 1/3433;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the centerline of said alley to a point for
comer on the westward prolongation of the common line between Lots 23 and 24 in
City Block 1/3433;

THENCE in an easterly direction along the westward prolongation of said common
lot line, and continuing in an easterly direction along said common lot line and its
eastward prolongation to point for comer in the east line of Crawford Street;

THENCE in a northerly direction along the east line of Crawford Street to a point for
comer on the southeast line of Zang Boulevard;

THENCE in a northeasterly direction along the southeast line of Zang Boulevard,
crossing Colorado Boulevard, to a point for comer on a line that is approximately
500.06 feet North 45°50' East from the most northerly end of a comer clip at the
northeast comer of Zang Boulevard and Colorado Boulevard;

THENCE South 404010' East, leaving the southeast line of Zang Boulevard, a
distance of approximately 190.0 feet to a point for comer;

THENCE South 44°4550' West, a distance of 59.93 feet to a point for comer;

THENCE South 06°57'15' East, a distance of 154.98 feet to a point for corer;

THENCE South 42°02' 33East, a distance of 59.34 feet to a point for corner on the
north line of Colorado Boulevard;

THENCE in a southerly direction along a line perpendicular to the north line of
Colorado Boulevard, a distance of approximately 100 feet to a point for comer on the
south line of Colorado Boulevard;

LX
Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 2

33-74



23328 973677

THENCE in an easterly direction along the south line of Colorado Boulevard to a
point for comer on the west line of Blaylock Street;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the west line of Blaylock Street to a point for
comer on a line, said line being 150 feet south of and parallel to the south line of
Colorado Boulevard;

THENCE in an easterly direction along said line, crossing Blaylock Street and
Marsalis Avenue, a distance of approximately 601.6 feet to a point for corner on the
centerline of a 17.2 foot wide public alley;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the centerline of said alley, and continuing
in a southerly direction, crossing Comal Street, and continuing along the centerline
of an alley in City Block 4/3022, crossing Sabine Street, and continuing in a southerly
direction along the centerline of an alley in City Block 55/3036, crossing Fifth Street,
and continuing along the centerline of an alley in City Block 60/3041, crossing Sixth
Street, and continuing along the centerline of an alley in City Block 71 /3052 to a
point for comer on a line, said line being 109.6 feet south of and parallel to the south
line of Sixth Street;

THENCE in a westerly direction along said line, a distance of approximately 273.75
feet to a point for comer on the west line of Marsalis Avenue;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the west line of Marsalis Avenue to a point
for comer on a line, said line being 100 feet north of and parallel to the north line of
Seventh Street;

THENCE in a westerly direction along said line, a distance of approximately 260 feet
to a point for comer on the centerline of an alley in City Block 72/3053;

THENCE in a northerly direction along the centerline of said alley to a point for
corner on a line, said line being 154.3 feet south of and parallel to the south line of
Sixth Street;

THENCE in a westerly direction along said line, crossing Star Street and Denver
Street, and continuing along the centerline of a 15 foot wide public alley in City
Block C/3123, crossing Patton Avenue, and continuing in a westerly direction along
a line 145 feet south of and parallel to the south line of Sixth Street to a point for
comer on the centerline of Crawford Street;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the centerline of Crawford Street, a distance
of 5 feet to a point for comer on a line, said line being 150 feet south of and parallel
to the south line of Sixth Street;

THENCE in a westerly direction along said line to a point for comer on the common
line between City Blocks 3432 and A/3432;

LXI
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.

THENCE in a northerly direction along said common block line and its northerly
prolongation to a point for comer on the north line of Sixth Street;

THENCE in a westerly direction along the north line of Sixth Street to its
intersection with the east line of Beckley Avenue, the POINT OF BEGINNING, and
containing approximately 97.9 acres of land.

SECTION 2. That the establishment of this historic overlay district shall not

affect the existing underlying zoning classification of the Property, which shall

remain subject to the regulations of the underlying zoning district. If there is a

conflict, the regulations contained in this ordinance control over the regulations of

the underlying zoning district.

SECTION 3. That a person shall not alter the Property, or any portion of the

exterior of a structure on the Property, or place, construct, maintain, expand, or

remove any structure on the Property without first obtaining a certificate of

appropriateness in accordance with the Dallas Development Code, as amended, and

this ordinance. All alterations to the Property must comply with the preservation

criteria attached to and made a part of this ordinance as Exhibit A.

SECTION 4. That the building official shall not issue a building permit or a

certificate of occupancy· for a use on the Property until there has been full

compliance with this ordinance, the Dallas Development Code, the construction

codes, and all other applicable ordinances, rules, and regulations of the City of

Dallas.

SECTION 5. That the director of planning and development shall correct

Zoning District Map Nos. K-7 & L-7 in the offices of the city secretary , the building

official, and the department of planning and development to reflect the changes in

zoning made by this ordinance.

LXII
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SECTION 6. That a person who violates a provision of this ordinance, upon

conviction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed $2,000. In addition to punishment

by fine, the City may, in accordance with state law, provide civil penalties for a

violation of this ordinance, and institute any appropriate action or proceedings to

prevent, restrain, correct, or abate the unlawful erection, construction,

reconstruction, alteration, repair, conversion, or maintenance of a building,

structure, or land on the Property.

SECTION 7. That CHAPTER 51A, "PART II OF THE DALLAS

DEVELOPMENT CODE," of the Dallas City Code, as amended, shall remain in full

force and effect, save and except as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 8. That the terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable

and are governed by Section 14 of CHAPTER I of the Dallas City Code, as amended.

SECTION 9. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after

its passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the

City of Dallas and it is accordingly so ordained.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
SAM A. LINDSAY, City Attorney

997

LXIII
Z967-148/1027-SW0A) - PAGE 5

33-77



23328
Exhibit A

PRESERVATION CRITERIA
Lake Cliff Historic District

(The area bounded by Colorado Boulevard, Marsalis Avenue,
Sixth Street, Beckley Avenue and Zang Boulevard

1. GENERAL

973677

1.1 All demolition, maintenance, new construction, public works,
renovations, repairs, and site work in this district must comply with
these preservation criteria.

1.2 Any alterations to property within this district must comply with the
regulations contained in CHAPTER SlA, "PART II OF THE DALLAS
DEVELOPMENT CODE" of the Dallas City Code, as amended. In the
event of a conflict, these preservation criteria control.

1.3 A person may not alter a historic district site, or any portion of the
exterior of a structure on the site, or place, construct, maintain, expand,
remove, or demolish any structure in the historic district without first
obtaining a certificate of appropriateness in accordance with Sectior
51A-4.501 of the Dallas Development Code, as amended, and the
provisions of this ordinance. A person who violates this provision is
guilty of a separate offense for each day or portion of a day during
which the violation is continued, from the first day the unlawful act
was committed until either a certificate of appropriateness is obtained
or the property is restored to the condition it was in immediately prior
to the violation.

1.4 The certificate of appropriateness review procedure outlined in Section
51A4.501 of the Dallas Development Code, as amended, applies to this
district.

1.5 Preservation and restoration materials and methods used must
comply with the Preservation Briefs published by the United States
Department of the Interior, copies of which are available at the Dallas
Public Library.

1.6 The Landmark Commission may approve a certificate of
appropriateness for work that does not strictly comply with these
preservation criteria upon a finding that

a. the proposed work is historically accurate and is consistent with
the spirit and intent of these preservation criteria; and

Z967-148/1027-SW(JA) - PAGE 6 LXIV
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b. the proposed work will not adversely affect the historic character
of the property or the integrity of the historic district.

2. DEFINITIONS

2.1 Unless defined below, the definitions contained in CHAPTER SIA,
"PART II OF THE DALLAS DEVELOPMENT CODE", of the Dallas City
Code, as amended, apply.

2.2 APPROPRIATE means typical of the historic architectural style,
compatible with the character of the historic district, and consistent
with these preservation criteria.

2.3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS means a certificate required by
Section 51A-4-501 of the Dallas Development Code, as amended, and
these preservation criteria.

2.4 COLUMN means the entire column, including the base and capital.

2.5 COMMISSION means the Landmark Commission of the City of
Dallas.

2.6 CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURE means a structure that retains its
essential architectural integrity of design and whose architectural style
is typical of or integral to a historic district.

2.7 CORNERSIDE FACADE means a facade facing a side street

2.8 CORNERSIDE FENCE means a fence adjacent to a side street.

2.9 CORNERSIDE YARD means a side yard abutting a street.

2.10 DIRECTOR means the director of the Department of Planning and
Development or the Director's representative.

2.11 DISTRICT means Historic Overlay District No. 84 the Lake Cliff
Historic Overlay District. This district contains the property described in
Section 1 of this ordinance and as shown in Exhibit 8.

2.12 ERECT means to attach, build, draw, faster, fix, hang, maintain, paint,
place, suspend, or otherwise construct.

2.13 FENCE means a structure or hedgerow that provides a physical barrier,
including a fence gate.
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2.14 INTERIOR SIDE FACADE means a facade not facing a street or alley.

2.15 INTERIOR SIDE FENCE means a fence not adjacent to a street or alley.

2.16 INTERIOR SIDE YARD means a side yard not abutting a street or alley.

2.17 NO-BUILD ZONE means that part of Lake Cliff Historic District in
which no new construction may take place.

2.18 PROTECTED means an architectural or landscaping feature that must
be retained and maintain its historic appearance, as near as practical, in
all aspects.

2.19 REAL ESTATE SIGN means a sign that advertises the sale or lease of
an interest in real property.

3. BUILDING SITE AND LANDSCAPING

3.1 New construction is prohibited in the front yard.

3.2 AII contributing structures are protected.

3.3 New driveways, sidewalks, steps, and walkways must be constructed of
brick, brush finish concrete, stone, or other appropriate material.
Artificial grass, artificially-colored concrete, asphalt, exposed aggregate,
and outdoor carpet are not permitted.

3.4 Circular driveways and parking areas are not permitted in a front yard.

3.5 Carports or garages are permitted only in the rear yard.

3.6 Outdoor lighting must be appropriate and enhance the structure.

3.7 Landscaping must be appropriate, enhance the structure and
surroundings, and not obscure significant views of protected facades.

3.8 It is recommended that landscaping reflect the historic landscape
design.

3.9 Existing trees are protected, except that unhealthy or damaged trees
may be removed.

3.10 Any new mechanical equipment may not be erected in the front or side
yards, and must be screened. Pay phones may not be erected in front or
side yards.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 8 LXVI
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3.11 Fence location.

a. Historically appropriate fences are permitted in the front yard
and may not exceed 3'6" in height and must be 50 percent open.
They must be constructed of one or more of the following
materials: wood, stone, brick, wrought iron, a combination of
those materials, or other materials deemed appropriate. Chain
link is not allowed in the front yard.

b. Interior side yard fences must be located in the rear 50 percent of
the interior side yard; this may be a solid fence. Interior side yard
fences must be located behind the open front porch of an
adjacent house. The portion of the fence in the front 50 percent
of the interior side yard and that portion facing the main street
must be at least 70 percent open. Chain link fences are not
allowed in the front 50 percent of the interior side yard.

c. Fences in the comerside yards may be located in the front 50
percent of the comerside facade; these must be at least 70 percent
open. Chain link fences are not allowed.

d. Solid comerside fences must not be located directly in front of
the comerside facade except that due to unusual high pedestrian
or vehicular traffic a solid fence may be allowed directly in front
of any portion of the rear 50 percent of the comerside facade.
This fence must not screen any significant architectural feature
of a main structure.

e. Fence locations are shown in Exhibit C.

3.12 Unless otherwise noted, fences must not exceed 8 feet in height.

3.13 Fences must be constructed of wood, brick, cast stone, wrought iron,
stone, wood, a combination of these materials, or other appropriate
materials. Chain link is only allowed in the rear 0 percent of the back
yard.

3.14 Tops of fences must be horizontal, stepped or parallel to grade as
illustrated in Exhibit C.

3.15 The finished side of a fence must face out if seen from any street as
illustrated in Exhibit C.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 9 LXVII
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4.1 Protected facades.

a. Front, cornerside and interior side facades or contributing
structures are protected.

b. Reconstruction, renovation, repair or maintenance of protected
facades must be appropriate and must employ materials similar
to the historic materials in texture, color, pattern, grain, and
module size.

c. Historic solid-to-void ratios of protected facades must be
maintained.

d. Brick added to protected facades must match in color, texture,
module size, bond pattern, and mortar color.

e. Brick, cast stone and concrete elements on protected facades may
not be painted, except that portions of the structure that had been
painted prior to the effective date of this ordinance may remair
painted.

4.2 Nonprotected facades.

a. Reconstruction, renovation, repair, or maintenance of
nonprotected facades must be compatible with protected features.

4.3 Wood siding, trim, and detailing must be restored wherever practical.

4.4 All exposed wood must be painted, stained, or otherwise preserved.

4.5 Historic materials must be repaired if possible; they may be replaced
only when necessary.

4.6 Paint must be removed in accordance with the Department of Interior
standards prior to refinishing.

4.7 Aluminum siding, stucco, and vinyl cladding are not permitted.

4.8 Historic Colors

a. Historic color must be maintained wherever practical.
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b. Color schemes for non-masonry elements should conform to
any available documentation as to historic color.

c. All structures must have a dominant color and no more than
three trim colors, including any accent colors. Proper location of
dominant, trim and accent colors is shown in Exhibit 0. The
colors of a structure must be complimentary to each other and
the overall character of this district. Complimenting color
schemes are encouraged through the blockface.

d. Wood columns should be painted white or a light color.

4.9 Exposing and restoring historic finish materials is recommended.

4.10 Cleaning of the exterior of a structure must be in accordance with
Department of Interior standards. Sandblasting and other mechanical
abrasive cleaning processes are not permitted.

5. FENESTRATION AND OPENINGS

.- 5.1 Historic doors and windows must remain intact except when ""
replacement is necessary due to damage or deterioration.

5.2 Replacement of doors and windows which have been altered and no
longer match the historic appearance is recommended.

5.3 Replacement doors and windows must express muntin and mullion
size, light configuration, and material to match the historic.

5.4 Storm doors and windows are permitted if they are appropriate and
match the existing doors and windows in width, height, proportion,
glazing material, and color. Painted or factory finished aluminum
storm doors, storm windows or screens are permitted. Mill finished
aluminum is not permitted.

5.5 Decorative ironwork and burglar bars are not permitted over doors or
windows of protected facades. Interior mounted burglar bars are
permitted if appropriate.

5.6 Glass and glazing must match historic materials as much as practical.
Films and tinted or reflective glazings are not permitted on glass.

5.7 New door and window openings in protected facades are permitted
only where there is evidence that historic openings have been filled or
the safety of life is threatened.
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5.8 The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation should be
referred to for acceptable techniques to improve the energy efficiency of
historic fenestration.

6. ROOFS

6.1 The historic slope, massing, configuration, and materials of the roof
must be preserved and maintained.

6.2 The following roofing materials are allowed: clay tiles, composition
shingles, slate tiles, terra-cotta tiles and wood shingles. Built-up, metal,
single-ply membrane, synthetic wood shingle, and synthetic clay tile
roofs are not permitted.

6.3 Historic eaves, coping, cornices, dormers, parapets, and roof trim must
be retained, and should be repaired with material matching in size,
finish, module and color.

6.4 Mechanical equipment, skylights, and solar panels on the roof must be
placed so that they are not visible to a person standing at ground level
on the opposite side of any adjacent right-of-way. •

7. PORCHES AND BALCONIES.

7.1 Historic porches and balconies on protected facades are protected.

7.2 Porches and balconies on protected facades may not be enclosed. It is
recommended that existing enclosed porches on protected facades be
restored to their historic appearance.

7.3 Historic columns, detailing, railings, and trim on porches and balconies
are protected.

7.4 Porch floors must be brick, concrete, stone, or wood. Brick, concrete, or
stone porch floors may not be covered with carpet or paint. Wood
floors must be painted or stained. A dear sealant is acceptable on porch
floors.

8. EMBELLISHMENTSAND DETAILING

8.1 The following architectural elements are considered important features
and are protected: porte cocheres, front porches, historic doors and
windows, historic architectural features.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 12 LXX
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9. NEW CONSTRUCTION AND ADDITIONS

9.1 Stand-alone new construction is permitted only in the rear yard.

9.2 Vertical additions to contributing structures are not permitted.

9.3 Horizontal additions to contributing structures are not permitted on
protected facades. Any new horizontal additions must be set back ten
feet from the front facade.

9.4. The color, details, form, materials, and general appearance of new
construction, including accessory buildings, and additions must be
compatible with the existing historic structure.

9.5. New construction and additions must have appropriate color,
detailing, fenestration, massing, materials, roof form, shape, and solids­
to-voids ratios.

9.6. The height of new construction and additions must not exceed the
height of the historic structure.

9.7. Aluminum siding and vinyl cladding are not permitted.

9.8. Chimneys visible from the public right-of-way must be dad in brick or
stucco. Imitation brick will be reviewed through the certificate of
appropriateness process.

9.9 Front yard setback for new construction:

a. A main building on an interior lot must have a front yard
setback that is within ten feet of the average front yard setback of
other structures in the blockface.

b. A awn building on a comer lot must have a front yard setback
that is within ten feet of the front yard setback of the closest
main building in the same blockface.

9.10 Front, rear, side and comerside yards are illustrated in attached Exhibit
E

9.11 New construction and additions must be designed so that connections
between new construction or additions and the historic structure are
clearly discernible as suggested by the Secretary of the Interior in
Preservation Brief No. 14. A clear definition of the transition between
new construction or additions and the historic structure must be

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 13 LXXI
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established and maintained. Historic details in the coping, eaves and
parapet of the historic structure must be preserved and maintained at
the point where the historic structure abuts new construction or
additions.

10. ACCESSORY BUILDINGS

10.1 Accessory buildings are permitted only in the rear yard.

10.2 Accessory buildings must be compatible with the scale, shape, roof
form, materials, detailing, and color of the main building.

10.3 Accessory buildings must be at least 8 feet from the main building.

10.4 Accessory buildings must not exceed 1,200 square feet in area, unless
documentation shows that an original building exceeding this size was
previously on the building site.

10.5 Accessory buildings may have garage doors located at the established
rear yard setback from the alley if electric garage door openers are
installed. -

10.6 The minimum rear yard setback for accessory structures is 2'6", with a
1'6" roof overhang encroachment permitted.

10.7 The minimum side yard setback for accessory structures is 3 feet, with a
1'6" roof overhang encroachment permitted.

10.8 Accessory structures may be rebuilt in the location of a former structure
if the location of the former structure is properly documented.

11. SIGNS

11.1 Temporary political campaign signs as defined in Chapter 15A of the
Dallas City Code, as amended, and real estate signs may be erected
without a certificate of appropriateness.

11.2 Signs may be erected if appropriate.

11.3 All signs must comply with the provisioris of the Dallas City Code, as
amended.

12. PRESERVATION CRITERIA FOR LAKE CLIFF PARK

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 14 LXXII
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12.1 These preservation criteria apply to Lake Cliff Park in addition to the

general preservation criteria for the district. In the event of a conflict
between the Lake Cliff Park preservation criteria and the general
preservation criteria for the district, the Lake Cliff Park preservation
criteria control.

12.2 Planning Concepts

a. The historic lake is protected. Enhanced lake management
techniques, such as aeration or similar processes may be utilized
to prevent deterioration.

b. The historic topography of the park is protected.

c. Open areas must remain open.

d. Placement of trees must reflect the 1944 Hare & Hare Park plan
as shown in Exhibit F.

e. View corridors from the park to downtown must not be
obstructed.

f. The path around the shore of the lake on the 1944 Hare & Hare
Park plan may be constructed.

g. New construction is prohibited in the no-build zones shown on
Exhibit F.

h. Improvements made to increase accessibility for persons with
disabilities must be appropriate.

12.3 Landscaping.

a. Landscape must be appropriate and reflect the 1944 Hare & Hare
Park plan. Landscape cannot obscure significant views into and
within the park (eg: views of the lake, pergola structures, open
areas, terraces, etc.) or views from the park (eg: views of
downtown, significant adjacent features, etc.)

b. Existing trees are protected.

c Replacement of damaged or unhealthy trees and plants must be
with like kind or as specified on the plant list attached as Exhibit
G.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 15 LXXIII
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d. Placement of new plants must reflect the 1944 Hare & Hare Park
plan.

e. Planting areas are protected.

f. Restoration of the historic rose garden is encouraged.

g. Landscaping edging for plant beds must be flagstone with
concrete joints. The stone and joint material must match the
original materials in color, texture and size. Railroad ties, wood
landscape timbers and other materials are not appropriate, except
as replacement of existing materials.

h. Turf must be a fine blade grass such as Bermuda or Buffalo.

i. Ground cover or turf may be placed where necessary to prevent
erosion. (See Exhibit G for appropriate ground covers.)

j. To prevent further silt accumulation and erosion, a stone
retaining wall at the lake edge may be constructed. The wall may
not protrude more than 4 inches above the shore line.

k. Periodic dredging efforts by the city may be utilized to prevent
siltation within the lake.

I. Lighting.

1. Lighting outdoor lighting must be appropriate and
enhance the park and structures.

2. Historic light fixtures are protected.

3. New light fixtures must duplicate historic fixtures in style
and finish.

4. Down lighting in the trees is appropriate.

S. Mercury vapor lights are appropriate.

124 Site Elements.

a. Terraces and plazas.

1. All terraces and plazas are protected.

Z967-148/1027-SWqA) - PAGE 16 LXXIV
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2. Flagstone must be used for terraces and/or plazas.

3. Terraces and plazas may not be covered with paint or
carpet. A dear sealant is acceptable.

4. Expansion of terraces and plazas or construction of seating
walls must be done in matching flagstone and must
match in color, texture, module size, pattern and mortar
color.

5. Drainage grates and systems in the terrace and plaza areas
must be maintained to ensure they can handle the
drainage as originally designed.

b. New driveways, parking areas, sidewalks, steps, and walkways
must be constructed of brick, brush finish concrete, stone, or
other appropriate material. Artificial grass, artificially-colored
concrete, asphalt, exposed aggregate, and outdoor carpet are not
permitted.

c. The fountain at Colorado and Zang (the pineapple fountain):

1. The fountain is protected.

2. It is encouraged that the original color of the fountain be
restored.

3. It is encouraged that the fence around the fountain be
removed.

4. The fountain may be filled-in so that the water depth is no
more than one foot.

d. Existing site features including stone bridges, plaza areas and
walls are protected.

e. Park furniture, including park benches, water fountains,
tables, and seating walls must be cast iron, cast stone,
flagstone, metal (for support only, not as the primary
material) or wood, or a combination of these materials.

f. Decorative elements:

1. Modem sculpture is inappropriate except for temporary
(less than 6 months) art exhibits.
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2. Permanent sculpture, decorative fountains or garden
features must be appropriate and constructed of flagstone,
stone, metal, cast stone or a combination of these
materials.

g. Fences:

1. Fences are not permitted in the open areas.

2. Guard rails may be constructed where needed for safety.

3. Fences and guard rails must be constructed of stone, brick,
cast stone, decorative metal, a combination of these
materials, or other appropriate materials. Chain link is
not permitted, except that vinyl coated chain link or vinyl
coated mesh fences are permitted at the tennis/basketball
courts, playground areas and baseball fields.

h. Retaining walls and drainage flues:

1. Retaining walls along drainage flues are protected long
as the drainage flue exists.

2. Any new retaining walls must be flagstone or scored
concrete. Railroad ties are not appropriate.

3. It is encouraged that the chain link fence along the
drainage flue at Fifth Street and Blaylock be replaced with
a catwalk grill installed flush with the wall.

4. It is encouraged that the chain link fence at the drainage
flue on Crawford Street be replaced with a terraced ground
edge to the water and a fence or guard rail.

5. The headwalls of the drainage pipes must be of stone to
match the existing retaining walls.

6. The drainage flues may be covered if done in such a way
as to reflect the current topography of the park and be
compatible with landscape in adjacent areas.

i. The concrete bridge at the Crawford Street drainage flue may be
veneered with flagstone.

j. The base in the play area near the intersection of Crawford and
Zang may be sand or other appropriate materials.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 18
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12.5 Contributing Structures.

a. The stone picnic shelter, the brick restroom building and the
stone pergola structures are contributing structures.

b. Facades on contributing structures.

1. All facades on contributing structures are protected.

2. Reconstruction, renovation, repair or maintenance of
protected facades must be appropriate and must employ
materials similar to the historic materials in texture, color,
pattern, grain, and module size.

3. Historic solid-to-void ratios of protected facades must be
maintained.

4. Brick or stone added to protected facades must match in
color, texture, module size, bond pattern, and mortar
color.

5. Brick, stone, cast stone and concrete elements on protected
facades may not be painted, except that portions of the
structure that had been painted prior to the effective date
of this ordinance may remain painted.

c. Pergolas may not be enclosed.

d. Finish materials and detailing of contributing structures.

1. Historic columns, detailing, railings, and trim on
contributing structures are protected.

2. Pergola floors must be flagstone. Flagstone pergola floors
may not be covered with carpet or paint A clear sealant is
acceptable on pergola floors.

3. Flagstone and brick siding, all trim, and detailing must be
restored wherever practical.

4. All exposed wood must be painted, stained, or otherwise
preserved.

5. Historic materials must be repaired if possible; they may
be replaced only when necessary.

Z967-148/1027-SW]A) - PAGE 19
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6. Paint must be removed in accordance with the
Department of Interior Standards prior to refinishing.

7. Aluminum siding, stucco, and vinyl cladding are not
permitted.

e. Historic color must be maintained wherever practical. Color
schemes for non-masonry elements should conform to any
available documentation as to historic color.

f. Any new mechanical equipment must be erected behind existing
structures, and must be screened in an appropriate manner.

g. Exposing and restoring historic finish materials is
recommended.

h. Cleaning of the exterior of a structure must be in accordance
with Department of Interior Standards. Sandblasting and other
mechanical abrasive deaning processes are not permitted.

L. Historic openings, doors and windows must remain intact except
when replacement is necessary due to damage or deterioration.

j. Decorative ironwork and burglar bars are not permitted over
doors or openings on protected structures. Interior mounted
burglar bars are permitted if appropriate.

k. Roofs:

1. The historic slope, massing, configuration, and materials
of the roof must be preserved and maintained.

2. The following roofing materials are allowed: clay tiles and
terra-cotta tiles on the restroom building; composition
shingles, slate tiles, and wood shingles on the pergolas
and picnic shelter. Built-up, metal, single-ply membrane,
synthetic wood shingle, and synthetic clay tile roofs are
not permitted.

3. Historic eaves and roof trim must be retained, and should
be repaired with material matching in size, finish, module
and color.

l. Mechanical equipment, skylights, and solar panels may not be
placed on the roofs.

Z967-148/1027-SWJA) - PAGE 20
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12.6 New construction and additions.

a. Stand-alone new construction is permitted in Zone A. The floor
area of new construction in Zone A must not exceed 1,000 square
feet. (See Exhibit F)

b. Portable restrooms are allowed in Zone A, but must be
appropriately screened.

c. Stand-alone new construction in Zone B is limited to three new
structures. The floor area of new construction in Zone B must
not exceed 400 square feet per structure.

d. The floor area of stand-alone new construction in Zone C may
not exceed 25,000 square feet. Related paved parking areas are
allowed near to these structures.

e. The color, details, form, materials, fenestration, massing, roof
form, shape, and solids-to-voids ratios and general appearance of
new construction must be appropriate and must be compatible
with the contributing structures. •

f. The height of stand-alone new construction may not exceed 36
feet.

g. Aluminum siding, stucco, and vinyl cladding are not permitted.

h. Vertical additions to contributing structures are not permitted.

i. Horizontal additions to contributing structures are not
permitted.

12.7 Special features

a. The following elements are considered special features and are
protected:

1. stone picnic buildings
2. stone pergolas
3. stone terrace and plaza areas
4. fountains
5. stone benches, walls, tables and bridges
6. light fixtures
7. historic topography
8. historic vegetation
9. lake.
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COLOR PLACEMENT

COLUMN COLOR : SHOULD BE PAINTED
WHITE OR A LIGHT COLOR

A4

ACCENT COLOR: SMALL DISCRETE ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES
ON HOUSE SUCH AS INNERMOST WINDOW FRAMES
OR NARROW MOLDING STRIPS

EXHIBITD

973677

BOY COLOR: MAIN SIDING
ON HOUSE

BODY
TRIM
ACCENT

TRIM COLOR: MAJOR TRIM ON HOUSE
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16 0CT0BER 1996
LAKE CLIFF PARK
PLANT LIST

7=328­ 973677

The following list is an approved list of plant materials based on materials appropriate
to the period ot the original park design.

TREES
Quercus virginiana
Quercus shumardi
UImus crassifolia
UImus americana (improved varieties)
Magnolia grandifora (and improved varieties)
Juniperus virginiana
Catalpa bignonioides
Diospyros virginiana
Carya illinoinensis
Sapindus drummondii
Platanus occidentalis
Jug'ans nigra

Qmn4mental Ire±

Malus spp. (improved varieties)
Lagerstroemia indica (watermelon red)
Cornus florida

(SE Oklahoma sources only)
Comus drummondii
llex decidua
llex vomitorie
Prunus mexicana

Shrubs
Cercis canadensis 'Oklahoma'
Abelia grand(flora
Hibiscus syriacus
Callicarpa americana
Thuja occidental is
Rhododendron spp.

(pre-1950's varieties of Kurume and
And Indica varieties)

Aspidistra eliator
Buxus microphylla 'Winter Gem'
Elseagnus macrophylla
Dryopteris normalis

Llve Oak
Shumard (Red) Oak
Cedar EIm
American EIm
Southern Magnolia
Easter Red Cedar
Catalpa
Common Persimmon
Pecan
Westem Soapberry
Sycamore
Walnut

Crabapple
Crape Myrtle
Flowering Dogwood

Roughleat Dogwood
Deciduous Holly
Yaupon Holly
Mexican Plum

Oklahoma Red Bud
Abelia
Althea
American Beauty Berry
Arborvitae
Azalea

Cast Iron Plant (Aspidistra)
Winter Gem Boxwood
Elaeagnus
Wood Fem

EXHIBITG
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Shrubs (contd)

Forsythia x interedia
lex coruta 'burtordi'
Ilex coruta
llex vomitoria
Lonicera al/biflora
Juniperus chinensis 'Pfitzerana'
Juniperus chinensis Torulosa'
Juniperus horizontalis 'Bar Harbor
Juniperus sobins 'Tamariscifolia'
Prunus caroliniana
igustrum japonicum
Nandina domestica
Photinia serrulata
Punica granatum
Chaenomeles japonica
Spirea sp.
Rhus copallina

Ground Cover
Hedera helix
Liriope spicata
Vinca major
Vinca minor

Vines
Lonicera japonica
Parthenocissus quinquefolia
Rosa banksia
Campsis radicans

LanTurd
Cynodon dactylon

Secl] Plantings
Rosa spp. (pre-195's varieties)

23328

Forsythia
Burford Holly
Chinese Holly
Yaupon Holly
White Honeysuckle
Pitzer Juniper
Torulosa Juniper
Bar Harbor Juniper
Tam Juniper
Chery Laurel
Wax Ligustrum
Nandina
Chinese Photinia
Pomegranate
Flowering Quince
Spirea
Flameleaf Sumac

English ly
Creeping Liriope
Bigleat Periwinkle
Common Periwinkle

Honeysuckle
Virginia Creeper
Lady Bank's Rose
Trumpet Vine

Common Bermuda Grass

Species Roses
Hybrid Teas Roses
Grandifloras Roses
Climber Roses
Flortbunda Roses
Shrub Roses

973677
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SECTION 7

Correspondence

• Notice of April 1, 2024, Landmark
Hearing

• Notice of application denied without
prejudice

• Request to Appeal from applicant
• March 4, 2024 Docket Material
CA234-190(MW)

• Appeal Procedures
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Landmark Commission Meeting

Watson, Marcus <marcus.watson@dallas.gov>
Tue 3/26/2024 148 PM

Bcc:Matt Abendschein < mabendschein@gmail.com >;Barrett Linburg <barrett@savoyequity.com> ;Jennifer Dent
<jennifer.Dent@cardiffgrp.com>;Jennifer & Rick Smith <jenandricksmith@gmail.com>,Steven Deering <sdeering00@me.com>;
nadia noori <nadianoori03@yahoo.com>;Victor Ramirez <V.Ramirez@buildingplansandpermits.com>

This email provides details about the upcoming Landmark Commission (LMC) meeting.

MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024
9:00 AM- Briefing (Staff Presentations to the Landmark Commission only.)
1:00 PM- Public Hearing (Your opportunity to speak. Three minute limit!)

The meeting will be held both physically at City Hall, 1500 Marilla St., Room 6ESouth, and virtually by
videoconference (information below). Those attending in person will be required to follow all current
pandemic-related public health protocols.

The meeting agenda will be posted by 5:00pm, Friday, March 29, 2024. You may access the agenda once
it is posted on the City Secretary's Office website here:
http://dallascityhall.com/government/citysecretary/Pages/Public_-Meetings.aspx

The l 0:00 AM Briefing meeting is optional for you to attend. Be aware that the public can listen in but
may not participate in the Briefing discussion. The public hearing at [_0Pf,_which you should plan to
attend, is where the Commission will make their decision on your application. Discussion with
applicants is reservedfor the 1:00 PM public hearing.

If you wish to speak on any item whether in person or online, including your own, you must sign up by
Monday, April l at 8:00am. using the instructions provided below. Be sure that anyone speaking on
your behalf, including architects, contractors, etc. also sign up in advance. There is not a way to sign up
to speak after this deadline closes. Also be aware that speakers who attend the meeting virtually
will be required to use video during the meeting discussion. Per state law, you may not participate
using audio only.

Please note: Ifyou performed unauthorized work prior to a Landmark Commission review. ifyou are
responding to a prior Landmark Commission review, or ifyou are proposing new construction or
demolition, you are particularly and strongly encouraged to attend. This is your opportunity to
speak and to share your design decisions with the Landmark Commission.

Videoconference

Webinar topic:
April Landmark Commission Meeting

Date and time:
Monday, April 1, 2024 10.00 AM I (UTC-05.00) Central Time (US & Canada)
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Join link:
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/j.php?MTD=m0459052afbf€92364bfb76f0629d7598

Webinar number:
2485 332 1376

Webinar password:
April24LMC (27745245 from phones and video systems)

Join by phone
+1-469-210-7159 United States Toll (Dallas)
+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access code: 248 533 21376

Per state law, you may not speak before the Landmark Commission using audio only!

Speaker Sign-Lp:

Email: Elaine Hill at phyllis.hill@dallas.gov
Deadline: Monday, April 1 at 8:00 AM
You must sign up by email by the above deadline to speak at the Landmark Commission hearing.
Be sure your email to Elaine includes the full name of the speaker, as well as the address for the
case you wish to speak on.

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MUST SIGN UP TO SPEAK EVEN IF YOU ARE THE APPLICANT OR THE APPLICANT'S

REPRESENTATIVE!

To request an interpreter, please email marcus.watson@dallas.gov at least 72 hours (3 days) in advance of
a meeting. Late requests will be honored, if possible.
Para solicitar un interprete, mande un correo electronico a pud@dallas.gov al menos 72 hora (3 dias)
antes de una reunion. Solicitudes con retraso seran respetadas. si es possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.
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Marcus W. Watson
Senior Planner
Office of Historic Preservation

City of Dallas I DallasCityNews.net
1500 Marilla St., 5CN
Dallas, TX 75201
(214) 670-5825
marcus.watson@dallas.gov

00o
How am I doing? Please contact my supervisor, Kate Singleton, at katherine.singleton@dallas.gov.

++OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and may be
disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.

3 ± Py $« 1M
ATY • TICS • EXCELLENE • ENGAGEMENT • EQUITY
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1001 N Crawford

Watson, Marcus <marcus.watson@dallas.gov>
Mon 4/8/2024 10:52 AM

To:Barrett Linburg <barrett@savoyequity.com>
Cc:Singleton, Katherine < katherine.singleton@dallas.gov >

i) 5 attachments (543 KB)

CA234-246(MW) applicaton for appeal.doc, CA234-246(MW) Stamped CA_1001 N Crawford_040124 (vinyl windows).pdf,
CertificateOfAppropriateness.pdf; CPC Appeal Fee Schedule - Dallas City Code - All other uses.pdf; Denialletter.pdf;

Your final CA from the April 1, 2024 Landmark Commission meeting is attached.

If you have received a denial for any of your items, information on the appeals process is attached. Please keep in
mind that you have already been approved for wood windows and may proceed in that manner and that this
denial "without prejudice" DOES NOT mean a flat, final denial. It simply means that you need to work with me to
make some changes or provide additional materials to resubmit to the commission. Appealing a denial "without
prejudice" is NOT required to move forward.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Es
Marcus W. Watson
Senior Planner
Office of Historic Preservation

City of Dallas I DallasCityNews.net
1500 Marilla St., 5CN
Dallas, TX 75201
(214) 670-5825
marcus.watson@dallas.gov

00O
How am I doing? Please contact my supervisor, Kate Singleton, at katherine.singleton@dallas.gov.

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and may be
disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.
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April 5, 2024

Barrett Linburg
6060 N. Central Exwy., Ste. 770,
Dallas, TX 75206

RE: CA234-246(MW)
REVIEW OF YOUR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
1001 N CRAWFORD ST

Dear Barrett Linburg:

Enclosed is a copy of the Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) application that you submitted
for review by the Landmark Commission on April 1, 2024

Please see the enclosed Certificate of Appropriateness for Details.

PLEASE NOTE: You have the right to appeal this decision within 30 days from the Landmarl
Commission review date. The enclosed ordinance lists the fee schedule for appeals. Also
enclosed is an application for appeal which is due in our office by 5:00 P.M on May 1, 2024.
For information regarding the appeals process, please email Elaine Hill at
Phyllis. hill@dallas.gov

Please make checks payable to the City of Dallas.

Encl. Application for Appeal
Ordinance No. 19455

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at
marcus.watson@dallas.gov.

Marcus Watson
Senior Planner
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Certificate of Appropriateness April 1, 2024

Standard

FILE NUMBER:

LOCATION:

April 1, 2024

CA234-246(MW)

1001 N CRAWFORD ST

PLANNER:

DATE FILED:

DISTRICT:

MAPSCO:

Marcus Watson

March 14, 2024

Lake Cliff Historic District

44-Z, 54-0COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1

ZONING: PD-468 CENSUS TRACT: 0020.00

APPLICANT: Barrett Linburg

REPRESENTATIVE:

OWNER: 1001 CRAWFORD LLC

The Landmark Commission decision is: Denied without Prejudice

Information regarding requests:
1) A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows (non-historic) with Alside 1700-Series vinyl
windows in "beige" color.

Deny without Prejudice
Conditions: That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all existing windows
(non-historic) with Alside 1700-Series vinyl windows in "beige" color be denied without prejudice. The
proposed work is not compatible with the historic overlay district.

Landmark Commission Chair

Please take any signed drawings to Building Inspection for permits.

April 1, 2024
Date
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APPLICATION FOR APPEAL OF LANDMARK COMMISSION DECISION
The Deadline to Appeal this application is May 1, 2024

Director, Planning and Urban Design
Dallas City Hall
1500 Marilla St., RM 5/8/N
Dallas Texas 75201
Telephone 214-670-4209

1REIVED
4PR 0.9 2974
0tie Use Only

_,DateReceived.

Landmark Case/File No.: CA234-246(M)

Property Address: 1001 N CRAWFORD ST

Date of Landmark Commission Action: April 1, 2024
-'-----'----------------

Applicant's Name:BarrettLinburg-1001NCrawford,LLG

Applicant's Mailing Address:6060NCentralExpressway,Suite770

City: Dallas State: Texas Zip: 75206-------

Applicant's Phone Number: 214-789-6624

Applicant's Email:

Fax:

Barrett@SavoyEquity.com

Owner's Name:

Owner's Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip:---------- ------- ----------

Owner's Phone Number: Fax:

Owner's Email:
---------------------------

Applicant's Signature Date Owner's Signature (if nrvidual) Date
or Letter of Authorization from corporation/partnership»

Fee for Single Family use/structure:
Fee for any other use/structure:

$300.00
$700.00
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March 4 Landmark Commission Meeting

Watson, Marcus <marcus.watson@dallas.gov>
Wed 2/28/2024 5.00 PM

Bcc:enrriqueji@gmail.com < enrriqueji@gmail.com> ;Robert Meckfessel <rmeckfessel@dsgn.com>;Chris Chiles
<chiles.chris@gmail.com>;Andrew Meckfessel <ameckfessel@dsgn.com>;Konata Childs < konata@sbcglobal.net> ;Jennifer Dent
<jennifer.Dent@cardiffgrp.com> ;Anthony Carden < anthony@acarrdendesign.com>

This email provides details about the upcoming Landmark Commission (LMC) meeting.

ODAy,_MARCHI 4,_2024
9:00 AM- Briefing (Staff Presentations to the Landmark Commission only.)
1 :00 PM- Public Hearing (Your opportunity to speak. Three minute limit!)

The meeting will be held both physically at City Hall, 1500 Marilla St., Room 6ESouth, and virtually by
videoconference (information below). Those attending in person will be required to follow all current
pandemic-related public health protocols.

The meeting agenda will be posted by 5:00pm, Friday, March 1, 2024. You may access the agenda once
it is posted on the City Secretary's Office website here:
https://dallascityhall.com/government/citysecretary/Pages/Public_Meetings.aspx

The [0;00AM_Briefing meeting is optional for you to attend. Be aware that the public can listen in but
may not participate in the Briefing discussion. The public hearing at [_00_PM,_which you should plan to
attend, is where the Commission will make their decision on your application. Discussion with
applicants is reservedfor the To0 PMpublic hearing.

lf'you wish to speak on any item whether in person or online, including your own, you must sign up by
Monday, March 4 at 8:00am, using the instructions provided below. Be sure that anyone speaking on
your behalf. including architects, contractors, etc. also sign up in advance. There is not a way to sign up
to speak after this deadline closes. Also be aware that speakers who attend the meeting virtually
will be required to use video during the meeting discussion. Per state law, you may not participate
using audio only.

Please note. lfyou performed unauthorized work prior to a Landmark Commission review, ifyou are
responding to a prior Landmark Commission review, or ifvou are proposing new construction or
demolition, vou are particularly and strongly encouraged to attend. This is your opportunity to
speak and to share your design decisions with the Landmark Commission.

Videoconference

Webinar topic:
March Landmark Commission Meeting

Date and time:
Monday, March 4, 2024 9:00 AM I (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
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Join link:
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/dallascityhall/j.php?MID=m18581bf97461019c99eca1d750659b6

Webinar number:
2481072 9854

Webinar password:
March24LMC (62724245 from phones and video systems)

Join by phone
+1-469-210-7159 United States Toll (Dallas)
+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access code: 248 107 29854
Join by phone +1-469-210-7159 United States Toll (Dallas) +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll
Access code: 248 705 41256

Per state law, you may not speak before the Landmark Commission using audio only.'

Speaker Sign-Lp:

Email: Elaine Hill at phyllis.hill@dallas.gov
Deadline: Monday, March 4 at 8:00 AM
You must sign up by email by the above deadline to speak at the Landmark Commission hearing.
Be sure your email to Elaine includes the full name of the speaker, as well as the address for the
case you wish to speak on.

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MUST SIGN UP TO SPEAK EVEN IF YOU ARE THE APPLICANT OR THE APPLICANT'S

REPRESENTATIVE!

To request an interpreter, please email marcus.watson@dallas.gov at least 72 hours (3 days) in advance ol
a meeting. Late requests will be honored, if possible.
Para solicitar un interprete, mande un correo electronico a pud@dallas,gov al menos 72 hora (3 dias)
antes de una reunion. Solicitudes con retraso seran respetadas, si es possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.
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Marcus W. Watson
Senior Planner
Office of Historic Preservation

City of Dallas I DallasCityNews.net
1500 Marilla St., 5CN
Dallas, TX 75201
(214) 670-5825
marcus.watson@dallas.gov

000
How am I doing? Please contact my supervisor, Kate Singleton, at katherine.singleton@dallas.gov.

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and may be
disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.
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1001 N Crawford

Watson, Marcus <marcus.watson@dallas.gov>
Thu 3/14/2024 1240 PM

To:Jennifer Dent <jennifer.Dent@cardiffgrp.com>

ll) 1 attachments (1 MB)

CA234-190(MW) Final 1001 N Crawford 030424 (Reno).pdt,

Your final CA from the March 4, 2024 Landmark Commission meeting is attached. Work on approved items can
begin when this CA is posted in a window or location visible from the street, and when any applicable permits
have been obtained from Building Inspections. PLEASE READ ANY CONDITIONS FOR APPROVALS CAREFULLY.

If you have received a denial for any of your items, information on the appeals process is included. Please keep in
mind that a denial "without prejudice" DOES NOT mean a flat, final denial. It simply means that you need to work
with me to make some changes or provide additional materials to resubmit to the commission. Appealing a
denial "without prejudice" is NOT required to move forward. Please simply get back in touch with me and/or

make an appointment for us to consider your options.

Let me know if you have further questions.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Marcus W. Watson
Senior Planner
Office of Historic Preservation

City of Dallas I DallasCityNews.net
1500 Marilla St., 5CN
Dallas, TX 75201
(214) 670-5825
marcus.watson@dallas.gov

000
How am I doing? Please contact my supervisor, Kate Singleton, at katherine.singleton@dallas.gov.

**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and may be
disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.
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@
CITY OF DALLAS

LANDMARK COMMISSION

FILE NUMBER: CA234-190(MW)
LOCATION: 1001 N Crawford St.
STRUCTURE: Noncontributing
COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1
ZONING: PD-468

APPLICANT: Dent, Jennifer

REPRESENTATIVE: N/A

OWNER: Devonshire Ventures LLC

REQUEST(S):

MARCH 4, 2024

PLANNER: Marcus Watson
DATE FILED: January 22, 2024
DISTRICT: Lake CIiff (H-84)
MAPSCO: 44-Z, 54-D
CENSUS TRACT: 0020.00

1. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace non-historic railings on faux "balconies."
2. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all courtyard-facing non-historic doors with

fiberglass doors.
3. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all windows (non-historic) with 1-over-1 vinyl

windows in "beige" color.
4. A Certificate of Appropriateness to remove all shutters.
5. A Certificate of Appropriateness to paint the nonmasonry elements of the building (Balconies,

Trim and Doors: SW2829 "Classical White"; Accent: SW7048 "Urbane Bronze").
6. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace railings at front waterfall steps.
7. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixtures over courtyard-facing entrances.
8. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixture to the side of outward-facing kitchen

entrances.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace non-historic railings on faux
"balconies" be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and specifications dated
2/16/24 with the condition that all materials be painted wood. Implementation of this
condition would allow the proposed work to be consistent with preservation criteria Sections
4.1 (b), 4.4, 7.1, 7.3, and 8.1; the standards in City Code Section 514-4.501(g)(6)(c)(ii) for
noncontributing structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's standards.

2. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all courtyard-facing non­
historic doors with fiberglass doors be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and
specifications dated 2/16/24 with the condition that the new doors be all wood inside and
out, not fiberglass. Implementation of this condition would allow the proposed work to be
consistent with preservation criteria Sections 5.2 and 5.3; the standards in City Code Section
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51A-4.501 (g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's
standards.

3. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all windows (non-historic) with
1-over-1 vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved in accordance with materials, drawings
and specifications dated 2/16/24 with the condition that the new windows be all wood inside
and out, no vinyl and no cladding. Implementation of this condition would allow the proposed
work to be consistent with the preservation criteria Sections 5.2 and 5.3; the standards in City
Code Section 51A-4.501(g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing structures; and the Secretary of the
Interior's standards.

4. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to remove all shutters be approved in
accordance with materials, drawings and specifications dated 2/16/24. The proposed work
meets the standards in City Code Section 51A-4.501 (g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing structures
and the Secretary of the Interior's standards.

5. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to paint the nonmasonry elements of the
building (Balconies, Trim and Doors: SW2829 "Classical White"; Accent: SW7048 "Urbane
Bronze") be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and specifications dated
2/16/24 with the condition that no brick or other masonry be painted. Implementation of this
condition would allow the proposed work to be consistent with preservation criteria Sections
4.4 and 4.8; the standards in City Code Section 51A-4.501(g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing
structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's standards.

6. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace railings at front waterfall steps
be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and specifications dated 2/16/24. The
proposed work is consistent with preservation criterion Section 3.7; the standards in City Code
Section 51A-4.501(g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's
standards.

7. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixtures over courtyard­
facing entrances be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and specifications
dated 2/16/24. The proposed work is consistent with preservation criterion Section 3.6; the
standards in City Code Section 51A-4.501 (g)(6)(c)(ii) for noncontributing structures; and the
Secretary of the Interior's standards.

8. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixture to the side of
outward-facing kitchen entrances be approved in accordance with materials, drawings and
specifications dated 2/16/24. The proposed work is consistent with preservation criterion
Section 3.6; the standards in City Code Section 51 A-4. 501 (g)(6)( c)(ii) for noncontributing
structures; and the Secretary of the Interior's standards.

TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace non-historic railings on faux
"balconies" be approved with conditions.

2. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all courtyard-facing non­
historic doors with fiberglass doors be approved with conditions. The doors should not be
Craftsman style. Consider flipping courtyard and outer doors (before applicant decided to
retain existing outer doors).
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3. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all windows (non-historic) with
1-over-1 vinyl windows in "beige" color be approved with conditions. Consider aluminum
windows instead of vinyl.

4. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to remove all shutters be approved with
conditions. Shutters are not necessary.

5. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to paint the nonmasonry elements of the
building (Balconies, Trim and Doors: SW2829 "Classical White"; Accent: SW7048 "Urbane
Bronze") be approved with conditions. Brown or earth tone colors would be better than white.

6. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace railings at front waterfall steps
be approved with conditions. Steel tube rails instead of wood.

7. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixtures over courtyard­
facing entrances be approved. No comments.

8. That the request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixture to the side of
outward-facing kitchen entrances be approved. No comments.
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BACKGROUND/ HISTORY:

1001 N. Crawford is a U-shaped multi-family complex constructed in the late 1940s and is
considered noncontributing to the Lake Cliff Historic District. The applicant is proposing to restore
the faux entry "balconies", replace the front doors, replace the windows, remove the shutters,
paint the trim and doors, replace the front step railings, replace the lights over the front doors, and
replace the lights beside the rear doors.

Previous applications for Certificates of Appropriateness (or Demolition) filed for this property that
are pertinent to this CA include: N/A

RELEVANT PRESERVATION CRITERIA:

Lake Cliff Historic District (H-84); Ordinance No. 23328

3. BUILDING SITE AND LANDSCAPING

3.6 Outdoor lighting must be appropriate and enhance the structure.

3.7 Landscaping must be appropriate, enhance the structure and
surroundings, and not obscure significant views of protected facades.

4. FACADES

4.1 Protected facades.

b. Reconstruction, renovation, repair or maintenance of protected facades must
be appropriate and must employ materials similar to the historic materials in
texture, color, pattern, grain, and module size.

4.4 All exposed wood must be painted, stained, orotherwise preserved.

4.8 Historic Colors

a. Historic color must be maintained wherever practical.

b. Color schemes for non-masonry elements should conform to any available
documentation as to historic color.

c. All structures must have a dominant color and no more than three trim colors,
including any accent colors. Proper location of dominant, trim and accent colors
is shown in Exhibit D. The colors of a structure must be complimentary to each
other and the overall character of this district. Complimenting color schemes are
encouraged through the blockface.

d. Wood columns should be painted white or a light color.
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5. FENESTRATION AND OPENINGS

5.2 Replacement of doors and windows which have been altered and no longer match
the historic appearance is recommended.

5.3 Replacement doors and windows must express muntin and mullion size, light
configuration, and material to match the historic.

7. PORCHES AND BALCONIES

7 .1 Historic porches and balconies on protected facades are protected.

7.2 Historic columns, detailing, railings, and trim on porches and balconies are
protected.

8. EMBELLISHMENTS AND DETAILING

8.1 The following architectural elements are considered important features and are
protected: porte cocheres, front porches, historic doors and windows, historic
architectural features.

RELEVANT SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR'S STANDARDS/GUIDELINES FOR THE
TREATMENT OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES (REHABILITATION):

Guidelines for Setting (District/ Neighborhood)
• Recommended: Identifying, retaining, and preserving building and landscape features that

are important in defining the overall historic character of the setting. Such features can include
circulation systems, such as roads and streets; furnishings and fixtures, such as light posts or
benches; vegetation, gardens and yards; adjacent open space, such as fields, parks,
commons, or woodlands; and important views or visual relationships.

• Not Recommended: Removing or substantially changing those building and landscape
features in the setting which are important in defining the historic character so that, as a result,
the character is diminished.

• Not Recommended: Introducing a new building or landscape feature that is visually or
otherwise incompatible with the setting's historic character (e.g., replacing low metal fencing
with a high wood fence).

• Not Recommended: Removing a character-defining feature of the building or landscape from
the setting that is unrepairable and not replacing it or replacing it with a new feature the does
not match.
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RELEVANT DALLAS CITY CODE:

Section 51A-4.501. Historic Overlay District

(g) Certificate of Appropriateness.
(6) Standard certificate of appropriateness review procedure.

(CJ Standard for approval. The landmark commission must grant the
application if it determines that:

(i) for contributing structures,
(aa) the proposed work is consistent with the regulations

contained in this section and the preservation criteria
contained in the historic overlay ordinance;

(bb) the proposed work will not have an adverse effect on the
architectural features of the structure;

(cc) the proposed work will not have an adverse effect on the
historic overlay district; and

(dd) the proposed work will not have an adverse effect on the
future preservation, maintenance and use of the structure or
the historic overlay district.
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PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ANALYSIS:

9. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace non-historic railings on faux "balconies."

The proposed railings are typical of the period and district as long as they are all painted wood
as conditioned in the staff recommendation

10 A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all courtyard-facing non-historic doors with
fiberglass doors.

The existing doors are mid-century modern, but the building Is late 1940s, so the existing
doors are likely not original. The task force did not like the use of Craftsman style doors
However staff pomnts out that the building is technically noncontributing and that the proposed
doors are fairly innocuous. Staff does, however, recommend a condition that the doors be
wood not fiberglass under the following Criteria

41(b) Reconstruction renovation, repair or maintenance of protected facades must be
appropriate and must employ materials similar to the historic materials in texture.
color. pattern, grain, and module size

5 3 Replacement doors and windows must express muntin and mullion size. light
configuration and material to match the historic

11.A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace all windows (non-historic) with 1-over-1 vinyl
windows in "beige" color.

The existing windows are likely not original The building is late 1940s while the windows ar3
circa 1960s. The 1-over-1 configuration is acceptable. but again staff recommends wood
instead of vinyl While the building may be noncontributing, a general rule of thumb
traditionally used is to not make a noncontributing structure more noncontributing. Therefore,
the appropriate window for a 1940s building would be wood Staff recommends wood under
the same criteria as above in Item #2.

12. A Certificate of Appropriateness to remove all shutters.

There is no evidence that this building originally had shutters In fact it is unlikely and
therefore, they are not character-defining features Task force agreed.

13.A Certificate of Appropriateness to paint the nonmasonry elements of the building (Balconies,
Trim and Doors: SW2829 "Classical White"; Accent: SW7048 "Urbane Bronze")

While the task force felt that white was not the most appropriate color and that an earthtone
similar to the existing would be more appropriate staff believes it is not inappropriate

14. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace railings at front waterfall steps.

Lake Cliff criteria provide little guidance for landscapes outside of the park itself and therefore
these handrails are acceptable

15. A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixtures over courtyard-facing entrances.

Staff believes the proposed fixture satisfy criterion 3 6
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16.A Certificate of Appropriateness to replace light fixture to the side of outward-facing kitchen
entrances.

Staff believes the proposed fixture satisfy criterion 3.6
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LOCATION MAPS
1001 N. Crawford St.
Source: Google Earth

aee t

e

3g

a t
I
If Oswald Rooming

"'"""Trn,

art

0 1001 N Crawford St

33-122



CURRENT PHOTOS
1001 N. Crawford St.
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ATTACHMENTS:

• Task Force Recommendation Form
• Certificate of Appropriateness Application
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TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATION REPORT
Winnetka Heights and Lake Cliff Historic Districts

Applicant Name:
Address:
Request Type:

DATE:
TIME:
LOCATION:

Jennifer Dent
1001 N Crawford St.
CA

2/7/2024
4:00 p.m.
Hybrid Virtual/2922 Swiss Ave

Request: a Replace all doors and windows
b Update details shutters and balconies)
c Pant colors for trm
d Exterior lighting

Recommendation:

Approve Approve with conditions
(Shutters & Lights)

Comments

□Deny w/o prejudice □Deny

Not Craftsman door. Consider flipping proposed front and back doors. Consider aluminum, not
vinyl windows. Brown or earthtone paint colors would be better than white. Steel tube sidewalk
railings would be better than wood.

Task force members present:

Christine Escobedo
Mia Ovcina

D Caitlin Parish

Ex Officio staff members present:

Alfred Pena (Vice-chair)
□ Troy Sims
7 Michelle Walker (Chair)

Marcus Watson

Quorum: Yes No (four makes a quorum)

Maker: Pena
FOR: 4
Basis for opposition:

2°: Escobedo
AGAINST: 0
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Certificate of Appropriateness (CA)
City of Dallas Landmark Commission

CA
Office Use Only

___ (

Name of Applicant: Jennifer Dent~~----------------------Mai Ii ng Address : 6060 N. Central Expressway Suite 770
City, State and Zip Code: Dallas, TX 75206---'-------------------Daytime Phone: 954-873-0413 Alternate Phone: 214-865-6220
Relationship of Applicant to Owner •Employee

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1001 N. Crawford Street
Historic District: Lake Cliff Historic District

OFFICE USE ONLY

Main Structure:

Contributing

fon-contributing

PROPOSED WORK:
List all proposed work simply and accurately, use extra sheet if needed. Attach all documentation
specified in the submittal criteria checklist for type of work proposed. DO NOT write "see attached."

Existing doors and window replacement at all exterior. Updates to exterior trim details (shutters and balconies)

Exterior paint colors for Trim.
Exterior lighting updates

Signature of Applicant: /9 a Date: January 22th2024
Signature of Owner: Date

(IF NOT APPLICANT)

APPLICATION DEADLINE:
Application material must be completed and submitted by the FIRST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH, 12:00
NOON. (see official calendar for exceptions), before the Dallas Landmark Commission can consider the
approval of any change affecting the exterior of any building This form along with any supporting documentation
must be filed with a Preservation Planner at City Hall, 1500 Marilla 5BN, Dallas, Texas, 75201.
Please use the enclosed criteria checklist as a guide to completing the application. Incomplete
applications cannot be reviewed and will be returned to you for more information. You are encouraged to
contact a Preservation Planner at 214/670-4209 to make sure your application is complete.

OTHER:
In the event of a denial, you have the right to an appeal within 30 days after the Landmark Commission's
decision. You are encouraged to attend the Landmark Commission hearing the first Monday of each month at
1 :00 pm in Council Chambers of City Hall (see exceptions). Information regarding the history of past
certificates of appropriateness for individual addresses is available for review in 5BN of City Hall.
Please review the enclosed Review and Action Form
Memorandum to the Building Official, a Certificate of Appropriateness has been:

D APPROVED. Please release the building permit
D APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS. Please release the building permit in accordance with any conditions
D DENIED. Please do not release the building permit or allow work.□ DENIED WITHOUT PREJUDICE. Please do not release the building permit or allow work.

Signed drawings and/or specifications are enclosed Yes No

Office of Historic Preservation

Certificate of Appropriateness City of Dallas

Date

Historic Preservation
Rev 010220
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1001 Crawford St
EXTERIOR APPLICATION

Built 1947
NON-CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURE

Section 51A-4.501(g)6)(C)(ii):"Standard for approval. The landmark commission must grant the application if it determines that for noncontributing
structures, the proposed work is compatible with the historic overlay district.
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SITE PLAN
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WINDOW SCHEDULE AND INFORMATION

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TYPEMARK ROUGH OPENING COUNT MANF UFACTURER MODEL MATERIAL FINISH

HEIGHT WIDTH

A 55.S" 36" 49 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

B 73.5" 60" 14 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

C 32" 28" 24 Alside 1700 Series Vinyl Beige

Color Collection
Create rustor appeal woh oor brad color zoiecton Etenor colors teature a uttng-edge pourethane coatng technology wnth
eat refectNve gents tor a rorarably strong and tade resest ant finish

tmntror Cr€

e' □ Cassoc Gav'
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WINDOW SCHEDULE AND INFORMATION

1700-1700 Sees Sngle Hung 36x 555
Sash Split= Even
Operation ' Venting - Single Hung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Natfn Setback
Frame Color = Berge
CLIMATECH ELITE, Double Strength
U-Factor= 029 CR- 56 SH+GC=0227=052 CPD
= A50-A-116-01077.00001
No Jamb Extension, Frame Sze
Line Item Notes.

1700 1700 Senes Singe Hung 28x 315
Sash Spit r Even
Operatuon / Venting = Singe +tung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Nailfn Setback
Frame Color = Beige
CLIMATECH ELITE. Double Strength
u-Factor= 029. CR- 56 SHGC-= 022 7=052CPD0
-= ASO-A-11601077-00001
No Jamb Extension. Frame Size
Line ttern Notes.

DescriptionUI
60

width x Height
28' X315

CsDescriptionUI
92

Width x Height
36'Xx555°

a

£5 •

11

B emll Width x Height
73 5°Xx60"

UI
134

Description

I I,.
'tlrtrt,

1700.1700 Sanos Single +tung / Single Hung 735¥ 60
Sash Split - Even
Operation' Venung - Single Hung
Mild Bevel / Integral 1" Naltin Setback
Frame Color = Beige
CLIMATECH ELITE Double Strength
u-Facto - 0 29 CR - 56 SH1GC -022V7-052 CPO
- ASO-A-116-02123-00001
No Jamb Extension, Frame Sze
Verucal Factory 05 thick. 60" tengtn
Line ttem Notes

t--- ..,,
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WINDOW SCHEDULE AND INFORMATION

Single and Double-Hung
Windows for Any Application

ea.eel to fit #toe

wot ow

33-131



A New View on
S/le and Performance

t. +al ,! s ip'

90
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ELEVATION 1- EAST (FACING N CRAWFORD)

EE EI
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ELEVATION 2- COURTYARD SOUTH

EI En EII IEE
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ELEVATION 3- COURTYARD WEST
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ELEVATION 4- COURTYARD NORTH
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ELEVATION 5- NORTH
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ELEVATION 6- WEST

EI EI
c13 c14
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ELEVATION 7- SOUTH

8.13 .14
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EXTERIOR BUILDING PAINT

••• RICK WILL NOT BE PAINTED

Proposed Colors

Sw 2829
Classlcal White
inrio +for

SHUTTERS/ TRIM/ DOORS
(PT-01)
Sherwin Willams
Classical White SW2829

SW 7048
Urbane Bronze

Building Trim (PT-02)
Sherwin Williams
Urban Bronze SW 7048
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EXAMPLES: NEIGHBORHOOD

la tu

UL.a
r

] try tt p1123 N CRAWFORD

-. .,..,.,, I

l ld

836 N ECKLEY AVE

515 N MARSALIS AVE
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DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE

TYPE COUNT HEIGHT WIDTH MANFUFACTURER MODEL DESCRIPTION FINISH

1 12 6'-8" 3-0" MASONITE CRAFTSMAN 6 LITE PAINTED

2 8 6'-8" 3'-0" MASONITE FULL LITE

4----
] I

$

-·. -- - -- --
EXAMPLE OF EXISTING
IN AREA
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1
EXTERIOR DOORS AND ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS
EXISTING EXTERIOR DOOR
(COURTYARD FACING) 2 EXISTING TO REMAIN - TO BE PAINTED

(REAR ENTRY)

+I

- l«­

H stork zol.
swzu2»

Classical White

PROPOSED DOOR
(COURTYARD FACING)

EXISTING TO REMAIN
(REAR BUILDING)

ULt Dr7An$ A

v7@O

Ge 2322s+203

Menvalue.ft

PAINT COLOR
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1
EXTERIOR DOOR SPECIFICATION - UNIT ENTRY DOOR
Dimensions

Door Height (in.)

Door Wdin.)

Nominal Door +eght (in.)

Norrunal Door Watt in.)

Rough Open ing width (in.)

t1 r Door Thickness (in.) ti-n

3i5n Jamb Size @n.) 1.9/6

80 a Nominal Door Thickness (in.) 2

j a Foog h Open ing Hegt (in) 8

182

Details

Borne Type

Colo/Finish

Door Glass Insulation

Door Sty

Features

Franeo Matera

Glass Lsyout

Glass Ste

Hinge Type

Materai

Number ot Lutes

ProductWot t.)

Loatle dote

Hactin.a

ockset tot Lioute Hore» Wattestrppn

Cea Glass

Standard

+per9lass

6_te

1

Color Famity

Door Configuration

Door Handing

Door Type

Fins Type

Gass Carving Finish

Gase Sape

Hinge Finish

ctudod

Numiterot Hinges

Panel Type

Soggestod Application

/mute

Len-+tang'iriswutI

£tenor Prenung

nrre

tu cur

ectangie Lte

tac

o Adtona items ncucud

2Pae

front
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EXTERIOR DOOR SPECIFICATION- BACK UNIT DOOR

2
Dimensions

Door +eight Mn.)

Dor W6du n.)

Norinai Door Hight (an.)

Norwai Door Width in.)

Hoon OpenigWid (in.)

Details

Hore Type

Colo /Fila n

Door Gies insoteton

Door Sty

Features

Frame Metera'

Glas Layout

GaseSte

Hinge Type

Murnber of Lutes

Product Wig/t .)

Warranty / Certifications

Energy Star Qua/hod

9$r

M6

Doat Hr

DOoo ruand tnw E

Tatton.a

fj it

Door Thickness (in.)

Jamp. Sr» in.)

Norena Door Thickness in.)

oogh Opening +egt n.)

Color Farry

Door Conturaton

Door Handing

Door Type

Finish Type

Gess Camnwg Finish

Gass Shape

+ire Finish

incioded

Number ot Hinge

Pane Type

Soot ed ppoication

a»etut

4sou
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EXTERIOR SHUTTERS
EXISTING EXTERIOR SHUTTERS TO BE REMOVED.
(INTERIOR COURTYARD AND STREET PARK FACING)

/1

b
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INTERIOR COURTYARD ENTRY/ BALCONY DETAILS & EXTERIOR PERIMETER

COLUMN DETAIL TO
REMAIN

POST AND RAILING TO
BE RESTORED TO
DECORATIVE
ALU5STRATE

EXISTING OVERHANG TO
[]/]

NVEW PAINT

ALL WOOD MATERIALS TO BE PAINTED PER
SPECIFICATION

±- i

H «stor too
B8ALUSTRATE

Classical White
rutt trans

wv 6D
wG. 236/22$/202

FINISH FL'2
PAINT COLOR
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EXTERIOR RAILING AT STREET ENTRY

EXISTING RAILING AT STAIRS TO BE
REPLACED FOR SIMPLER HAND RAIL

EXISTING RAILING TO REMAIN NEW
PAINT

Classical White
ruLt Ants e

wv'D
a.2322 203

+er value.ff«E

TUBULAR RAILING - SIMILAR TO
EXISTING TO REMAIN ONSITE

PAINT COLOR
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EXTERIOR LIGHTING Hartbrook Outdoor Ceiling Light In
Matte Black

$KU w00640557

aoo po t go

a toy retain+so4 { ,yo t, wort a+j

#nu voe pol at part» mt it

Foore

Lottud Run

) i

ENTRY AWNING LIGHT
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EXTERIOR LIGHTING 1-Light Black Integrated LED
Outdoor Wall Lantern With Dusk To
Dawn Feature

er.i rt + 4

y Letta» Rune

Ku w00712nu09

III
2 GLOWING Su+cEs

It!H

BACK ENTRY WALL SCONCE
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EXAMPLES: NEIGHBORHOOD EXISTING DESIGN

lll...m77

I ff ET

L I
EXAMPLE OF NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES WITH SIMILAR WALL
AND FENCE PROPOSED DESIGN
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1.

2.

PROCEDURE FOR APPEAL OF
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

TO THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION
(Revised April 2014)

Postponements.

a The City Plan Commission may grant a postponement f t wishes

bh Dallas Development Code $514-4701ey, regarding postponement
of zoning applications by the applicant, does not applv

Content of the record.

a Cpies of the complete record wll be distributed by staff to <he
Cit Plan Commission two weeks before the scheduled hearing

b The parties may request that the record be supplemented

4.

3. Additional_correspondence and briefs.

a Additional correspondence or briefs, if an are des1red to be
submitted by the parties. should be provided to the planrung staff
for distrbuton to the C:t: Plan Commission

b The parties should prode each other wnth copes of an
Information thev submit to the Cun Plan Commussion- .

c Interested parties should not make any contacts with commission
members other than those submutted through the c:t staff

Representation of the Landmark Commission.

a TheLandmark Commission w!! be represented by Laura lornson

Page 1 0° 3
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#

5. Order of the hearing.

a Each side will receive 20 minutes (exclusive of questions from the
City Plan Commission) with 5 minutes for rebuttal by appellant

b Order of the hearing

(1) Preliminarv matters

(A) Introduction by the Char

(2) Appellants case (20 munutes)

(A) Presentation bv the appellants representatve

(B} Questions from Commussion Nfembers

(3) Landmark Commisson's case t2} minutes)

{A) Presentaton by the Landmark Commissens
representatve

B) Questions from Commission Members

(4) Rebuttal/closug b the appellants representative a
minutes)

(5) Decision bv the Cat: Plan Commission

fa party requires add1tonal tme to present its case, including testimony
and evidence concerning the previous recommendations and actions of
the city staff and the Landmark Commission and its task forces. the part
shall request that additional tme be granted bv the Cit: Plan Commission
If the Commission grants one part add1tonal tme the opp'sing part
shall also be granted a similar time extens1on

In considering the appeal, the Cat: Plan Commissren
consider testimony and evidence concerning
recommendatns and actons f the at staff and
Comm:sson and :ts task forces

Page2-'3

shall hear and
he prevteus
the Landmark
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r
O.

c

Introduction of newevidence at the hearing.

a The C:n Plan Commission may orly hear ew testimony r
consider new evidence that was not presented at the time of the
hearing before the Landmark Commission to determine whether
that testmony or evidence was available at the Landmark
Commission hearing

b. If the City Plan Commission determines that new testmon or
evidence exists that was not available at the Landmark Commuss1n
hearing, the Caty Plan Commission shall remand the case back to
the Landmark Commission

The part tt a.. + .. 3. A. A s the baden
i .a a empting reintroduce new evidence ea!> U­
f showing that the edene was not available at the time of the
Landmark Comusson s hearing

d Nel presented evidence :s subect to cbetin and cross
eamratn bv the opposing part

Remedies of the City Plan Commission.

a
part or md the decision or the Landmark Conmusson

ie Ct Plan Comm.ss:on shall ge deference te the Landmark
Cummuss;9n des.on and ma not substitute ts pudgmeni for the
; - C· n • D, eLandmark ommussons rudgment lhe rt Flan ommss1in
shall affirm the Landmark Commission decision unless mt finds that
It

1; 1 +191ates a statutory crrtnance prov:s1on

2, exceeds the Landmark Commission s author:t. er

3i was no: reasonably supported by subs:ante! ednc
cons:lerng the evidence in the record

Th gt Plan mmussten ma remand a ase bk to t7e

animark mmission for fur:her proceeding­
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